Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/N
AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 19, 2019
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. PUBLIC HEARING

A. ADOPTION OF THE AGENCY’S BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL
YEARS (FYs) 2019/20 AND 2010/21, AND FYs 2020-2029 TEN-YEAR
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (Fin/Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on the proposed
Agency’s Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, and FYs
2020-2029 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP); and



2

2. After closing the public hearing:

a. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-6-10, approving the Agency's
Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 and FYs
2020-2029 TYCIP, including the inter-fund transfers,
Agency-wide departmental goals and objectives; and

b. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2019-6-1 through 2019-6-8 for the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater system rates and other
service fees.

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the May 1, 2019
Board Workshop, May 15, 2019 Board Meeting and June 5, 2019 Board
Workshop/Meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of April 2019, in the amount of $13,025,357.43.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6-9, ESTABLISHING THE
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2019/20 (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-6-9,
establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

CONTACTS UPDATE ON MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
Staff recommends that the Board approve the Mutual Aid Agreement
Amendment No. 2.

SUPPORT OF FEDERAL LEGISLATION (Comm/Leg Affairs)
Staff recommends that the Board to adopt a support position on:

a. HR 1162 (Napolitano) — The Water Recycling Investment and
Improvement Act;

b. HR 1764 (Garamendi) — To amend the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act with respect to permitting terms; and

c. HR 2313 (Huffman) — Water Conservation Rebate Tax Parity Act.



REGIONAL CONTRACT FACILITATION CONTRACT AMENDMENT
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the budget amendment of $393,831 for the Regional
Contract Facilitation, Project No. PL19002;

2. Authorize the contract amendment for $393,831 to Kearns & West
for a not-to-exceed maximum of $898,676; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

PROJECT AGREEMENT 24 FOR THE INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve Project Agreement 24 for the Inland Empire Brine Line;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement.
PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD

(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a five-year master services contract, with the option for up to
two, one-year time extensions to Buckman Infrastructure Group for
a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

FY 2019/20 ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN (4udit)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan; and

2. Direct the Manager of Internal Audit to implement the FY 2019/20
Annual Audit Plan.

ADOPT POSITIONS ON STATE LEGISLATION — CONSENT (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following positions:

-_—

. Oppose for AB 756 (C.Garcia);
2. Support for AB 841 (Ting);
3. Support for AB 1588 (Gloria); and

4. Support if Amended for SB 667 (Hueso).
3



3.

4,

ACTION ITEM

A.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6-12, FOR IEUA SUPPORT OF
THE UPDATE TO THE CHINO BASIN OPTIMUM BASIN
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-6-12, supporting the timely completion
of the Optimum Basin Management Program update; and

2. Direct the General Manager to update the Board with its progress
on a regular basis.

APPROVAL TO PARTICIPATE IN A CITIBANK SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency’s participation in a settlement agreement
between 42 state attorney generals and Citibank; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute and submit the Election
to Participate Release and Claim Form prior to July 9, 2019.

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) CALL FOR
ELECTION FOR SEAT B, SOUTHERN NETWORK

Staff recommends that the Board cast one vote on behalf of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency for CSDA’s 2019 Board of Directors’ election for
Seat B, Southern Network.

ADOPT POSITIONS ON STATE LEGISLATION - ACTION (Comm/Leg

Affairs)
Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following positions:

1. Support for SB 200 (Monning);

2. Support for SB 414 (Caballero);

3. Support for ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry);

4. Support if Amended for SB 45 (Allen); and

5. Oppose unless Amended for SB 1 (Atkins, Portantino, and Stern).

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

B.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE EXPENSES
(WRITTEN) (Audit)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)




F.

G.

IMPACT OF DE-ENERGIZING POWER GRID TO AGENCY
OPERATIONS (POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

CHINO BASIN PROJECT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

H.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL _AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT) (Fin/Admin)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM WEST COAST
ADVISORS (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE
FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Fin/Admin)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT
FOR JUNE 2019 (WRITTEN) (4udit)

FY 2019/20 FINANCIAL AUDIT - COMMUNICATIONS REQUIRED BY
SAS 114 (WRITTEN) (Audiy)

REPORT OF OPEN AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS (WRITTEN) (4udit)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOLLOW-UP AUDIT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)
(Audit)

PAYROLL FOLLOW-UP__AUDIT: ETHICS RESOLUTION AND
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT (WRITTEN) (4udit)

VOYAGER FUEL CARD AUDIT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (4udit)

OPERATIONS DIVISION SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
(Eng/Ops/WR)




AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
June 4, 2019 Regular Commission meeting.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
June 11, 2019 Board meeting.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

June 6, 2019 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
May 23, 2019 CBWM Board meeting.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
June 6, 2019 CDA Special Board meeting.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
Next IERCA Board meeting scheduled for August 5, 2019.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

10.

LOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)4
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

One Case

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE  _SECTION 54956.9(d)2
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION
One Case

ADJOURN




*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

A

(
Proofed by: é

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency®, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, June 13, 2019.

ey

Declaration of Posting




PUBLIC HEARING

1A



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 19, 2019
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 06/12/19

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Adoption of the Agency's Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2019/20 and
2020/21, and FY's 2020-2029 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Executive Summary:

The proposed FYs 2019/20 — 2020/21 biennial operating budget and the Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs 2020-2029 are consistent with the Agency's long term
planning documents and the Board adopted 2016 business goals. Over the next two fiscal years,
key areas of focus will be: the execution of critical expansion and R&R capital projects,
completion of the 2019 Rate Study to identify necessary future rate adjustments, implementation
of succession planning for timely recruitment of critical personnel to ensure the transfer for
knowledge and expertise to the next generation of Agency employees, and developing a
financing strategy to support the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). Achieving these objectives
will ensure the Agency is positioned to continue its commitment to delivering essential
high-quality services in a cost-effective manner and supporting the region’s economic
development. Further details are provided in the related sections in the Executive Summary
document.

On June 6, the Regional Policy Committee unanimously recommended the Board approve the
proposed Biennial budget and TYCIP with the Agency's commitment to bring forth any related
future third party agreements for review and recommendation by the Regional Committees.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on the proposed Agency’s Biennial Budget
for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, and FY's 2020-2029 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(TYCIP); and

2. After closing the public hearing:

a. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-6-10, approving the Agency’s Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20
and 2020/21, and FYs 2020-2029 TYCIP, including the inter-fund transfers, Agency-wide
departmental goals and objectives; and

b. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2019-6-1 to 2019-6-8 for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater system
rates and other service fees.

Budget Impact Budgeted (viv): N Amendment (v/N). N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 20, 2018, the Board amended the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget and the FY's 2019-2026
TYCIP update.

On June 21, 2017, the Board adopted the FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19 Biennial Operating Budget
and FYs 2018-2027 TYCIP.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The FYs 2019/20 & 2020/21 Biennial Operating Budget and the FYs 2020 - 2029 TYCIP
continue to demonstrate the IEUA Board and staff’s steadfastness to deliver reliable, high
quality, essential services to its customers in a regionally planned and cost-effective manner,
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water
reliability, and wastewater management.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 — Background

Attachment 2 — Budget Message

Attachment 3 — Executive Summary

Attachment 4 — Budget Adoption and Rate Resolution Nos. 2019-6-1 to 2019-6-8, and
2019-6-10

Attachment 5 — PowerPoint

Board-Rec No.: 19137



Attachment 1

Background



() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1 of 24

——— Background

Subject: Adoption of the Agency’s Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2019/20 and 2020/21,
and FY's 2020-2029 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

FY 2019/20 Rate Resolutions

The Agency establishes the following service rates for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20 to support various
types of services for different programs and for other local governmental agencies who may require
the Agency’s staff support or use of Agency’s equipment. The highlights of the FY 2019/20
proposed resolutions are provided below and the respective resolution documents are presented in
Attachment 4, Budget Adoption and Rate Resolutions: No. 2019-6-1 to 2019-6-8, and 2019-6-10.

Resolution No. 2019-6-10, Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, San
Bernardino County, California, Approving and Adopting its Budget for Fiscal Years 2019/20
and 2020/2021

This resolution affirms the Agency's action in adopting the FYs 2019/2020 and 2020/2021
proposed budget for various programs budget and service rates.

Resolution No. 2019-6-1, Service Rates for Wastewater Discharges to the Regional
Wastewater System for Septage, Commercial or Industrial Wastewater, and Excessive
Strength Charges

This resolution establishes service rates for processing and issuing permits to domestic,
commercial, or industrial wastewater dischargers and wastewater haulers permitted by IEUA,
service rates for processing and treatment of sanitary, commercial or industrial wastewater
deliveries to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Regional Wastewater System, and
service rates for application fees for processing and issuing of wastewater discharge permits to
industrial wastewater generators who discharge directly through pipeline connections to the
Regional Sewer System.

Resolution No. 2019-6-2, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Capital
Improvement Project (CIP) Charges, IEUA Administrative Charges, and Application and
Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees for the Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL)
This resolution establishes a rate structure for the collection of costs associated for the sewerage
service for the EWL under the Etiwanda Wastewater Line Disposal Agreement entered between
County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (Agency)

Resolution No. 2019-6-3, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Agency
Program Charges and Application Fees for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System
(NRWS)

This resolution establishes a rate structure for the collection of costs associated for the sewerage
service for the NRW north system under the NRWS Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830
entered between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)



Page 2 of 24

Resolution No. 2019-6-4, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Capital
Improvement Project (CIP) Charges, IEUA Administrative Charges, and Application and
Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees for the Inland Empire Brine Line

This resolution establishes initial and monthly capacity charges, volumetric flow charges, CIP
charges, trucked wastewater delivery charges and excessive strength charges, application fees for
processing applications for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the
use of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Brine Line, NRW south system.

Resolution No. 2019-6-5, Laboratory Rates

This resolution establishes rates on a variety of laboratory analyses for local governmental
agencies who enter into agreement with the Agency for laboratory analysis services. The rates
support the laboratory staff time and supplies associated with laboratory analyses. The FY 2018/19
laboratory rates remain consistent with prior year rates.

Resolution No. 2019-6-6, Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges

This resolution establishes an extra-territorial (ET) monthly sewer service charge for system users
located within our contracting agencies boundaries outside the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
service area. This monthly ET charge is in addition to the adopted Regional Sewer service rate.
The FY 2019/20 ET monthly sewer service rate is determined based on the Agency-wide assessed
valuation for FY 2018/19 as reported by the San Bernardino County Auditors Property Tax
Division and the estimated number of billable equivalent dwelling units (EDU) projected in the
Agency’s FY 2018/19 Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund budget. The FY
2019/20 monthly ET rate is set at $16.48 per EDU, in addition to the adopted monthly EDU rate
of $20.00.

Resolution No. 2018-6-7, Imported Water Rates

This resolution establishes rates for delivery of imported water supplies; and the rates are based
on the approved and adopted rates by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD) Board on April 10, 2018. The rates of sales of imported water are direct pass-through
charged by Metropolitan for each class of water (Tier 1 and Tier 2) to the IEUA member agencies.

Resolution No. 2018-6-8, Equipment Rental Fees:

This resolution provides rental equipment rates for local governmental agencies that may
occasionally require the use of Agency equipment. The rates cover the Agency’s labor cost,
materials and supplies, and fuel costs. The cost for rental equipment in FY 2019/20 increases
slightly to allow for increased fuel costs.

In the following section, the Additional Background Information, including the Sources and Uses
of Funds reports for each of the Agency’s program funds, proposed projects, and rate resolutions
for Agency’s service fees and charges. The proposed budget for these programs is consistent with
the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management,
Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices.



Page 3 of 24

Additional Background Information

Appendix Al — Adopted Multi-Year Rates and Effective Dates
Appendix A-2 — Biennial Budget Key Assumptions
Appendix B —FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 NC Fund Proposed Budget and Rates
Appendix C1 — Budget Summary of FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21
Appendix D1 — D7 — Program Fund Reports and Proposed Capital Project Lists (Regional
Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater Operations, Recycled Water, Recharge
Water, Water Resources, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Administrative
Services Funds)
Rate Resolutions:
2019-6-10 Budget Adoption
2019-6-1 Regional Rate for Wastewater Discharge
2019-6-2 NRWS Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL) Rate
2019-6-3 NRWS (CSDLAC) Rate for Volumetric, Strength Charges
2019-6-4 NRW Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL) Rate
2019-6-5 Laboratory Fees
2019-6-6 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charges
2019-6-7 Establishing Imported Water Rates
2019-6-8 Equipment Rental Rates



Page 4 of 24

Appendix A-1: Adopted Multi-Year Rates and Effective Dates

Wastewater Connection Fees

1% FY FY FY FY
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Projected  Projected |

Rate Description

Wastewater Connection Fee $5,415 | $6,009 | $6309 | $6,624 $6,955
Effective Date 1/01/16 jrl/OlﬂLl 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19
Wastewater Connection Units | 4774 | 5155 | 5203 | 4000 | 4000

Monthly EDU Sewage Rates
FY FY

FY FY FY

Rate Description

201516 2016/17 2017/18  2018/19  2019/20

EDU VolumetricRate | $15.89 _L, $17.14 $18.39 | $19.59 | $20.00

 Effective Date 100115 | 7/01/16 f 7/0117 | 7/01/18 | 7/01/19 |
Recycled Water Rates

FY FY FY FY FY
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Projected Projected

Rate Description

 Direct Delivery/Acre Foot (AF) $350 $410 |  $470 |  $480 f)&ﬁ()_ i
Groundwater Recharge/Acre
Foot (AF) - 7i_$471(7) | $470 I $530 $574f)” $550
Effective Date 10/01/15 . 7/01/16 l 7/01/17 7471/01/18 7/01/19 |
AF Deliveries 32331 | 33,146 | 34335 | 32,000 35,800 |

Water Connection Fees

Rate Description FY FY FY FY FY

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Projected Projected
Water Connection Fee ?

3
(for 5/8" and 3/4” meter size) $693 | 81455 $1,527 $1,604 51684
Effective Date o 1/01/16 | 1/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19 J
Meter Equivalent Units \
e i A et O e e v N ol i




Page 5 of 24

Appendix A2: Biennial Budget Key Assumptions

Revenues and Other Funding Sources Expenses and Other Uses of Funds

4,000 new wastewater connections per year 3% average growth for O&M expenses
3.4 million volumetric EDU @ 0.25% annual | Eliminates vacancy factor in staffing to

growth support succession plan
11§§C§81165/;7(\)7 Al Dehvenes:s 5.800 AF | Addition of several major construction
FY 2020/21 e 3 6’ 000 AF projects within the next two-year period

4,700 and 4,630 new water connections
(MEU) for FY 2019/20 & FY 2020/21,
respectively

4% (FY 2019/20) and 3% (FY 2020/21)
growth in property tax receipts.

Property tax allocated to Regional Capital
fund remains at 65%, and “fixed amount”
allocation to Regional O&M, Recycled
Water, and Administrative Service funds,
based on FY 2016/17 budget amendment.
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) partially
funded by low interest SRF loans and grants

Leverage professional services to achieve
effective maintenance approach




Page 6 of 24

Appendix B: FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund Proposed
Budget and Rates

The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NWR) fund records the transactions for the acquisition,
construction, expansion, replacement, and operation of the Agency’s non-reclaimable wastewater
sewer lines, interceptors, and appurtenant facilities.

The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program has budgeted total revenues and other funding sources
of $18.5 million and $19.7 million for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, respectively. The primary
funding source for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund are the pass-through rates from the
Sanitation District of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) for the north system and the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the south system. Revenues also include fees for
agency program charges, capacity fees (CIP), wastewater connection fees transferred from
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement fund, and interest income.

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS) Rates: For board review and approval are the FY
2019/20 pass-through rates of Sanitation District of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) for the north
NRWS and the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the south NRWS. The
CSDLAC annual rate structure for the NRW north system is updated based on the 2014 agreement.
The NRW south system rates are based on SAWPA rates. Both NRWS rates are effective July 1,
2019 as listed in Table B-1.

The Agency recovers the NRWS program costs through capacity charges for the north system, and
for FY 2019/20 the capacity charge per unit is $20.25. The NRWS south system program costs are
recovered through a fifty percent operating surcharge imposed on volumetric, capacity, and
strength charges for non-recycled water users.

Table B-1: NRW Proposed Program Rates — North and South Systems

2019/20 Adopted

, | ~ $940
COD/klb ARG AR
TSS/klb

[ Peakigpm [ O S
CU Purchase
| S418.67

.
7

BOD/KIb

TSS/Kklb =

CHBIGNE .



Page 7 of 24

A total of $9.7 million in capital project costs is budgeted for FY 2019/20 and $13.7 million is
budgeted in FY 2020/21. The proposed capital project budget includes $0.7 million for the
Agency’s CSDLAC capital charges share funded through a state revolving fund (SRF) loan. The
loan totals $4.4 million with the final payment scheduled in FY 2019/20. The loan and is supported
by the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund reserves. The executed CSDLAC agreement requires
the Agency to pay a $4.4 million share of their existing SRF loan with an annual interest rate of

2.3 percent for a six-year term.

In October 2012 the Board agreed to defer the FY 2011/12 CSDLAC 4Rs capital costs of $2.6
million to mitigate the fiscal impact to the Northern system customers. Due to this deferral,
recovery of the Agency’s capital expenditures for the NRW program were deferred. In FY 2015/16
the CSDLAC 4Rs capital costs were fully paid and the Agency began to recover its deferred capital
costs. Full recovery of the Agency’s capital costs is projected to be reached in FY 2022/23.

Table B-2: Recovery of Deferred CSDLAC 4Rs and IEUA Capital Expenditures

$15 - =
$10 .
$5 — /i
$0 ““““““ . T T - T T T |

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

2015/16

s [EUA Capital (Cumulative) === Pass Thru Recovery

The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater ending fund balance for FY 2019/20 is estimated at $12.2
million, and $6.6 million for FY 2020/21. The FY 2020/21 the decrease in fund balance, as shown
below, can be mainly attributed to increasing capital project costs beginning in FY 2019/20. A
total of $15 million of inter-fund loans have been issued to the Recycled Water fund. The fund
balance begins increasing in FY 2021/22, as shown in Figure B-3, the increase is due to a
combination of inter-fund loan repayments from Recycled Water fund and decreasing capital
project costs.

Figure B-1: NRW Fund Estimated Ending Fund Balance

i
= s
$12
$10
$8
$6
$4
$2
$0
Actual Actual Projected  Proposed  Proposed  Forecast Forecast Forecast
201617 2017/18 2018119 2019720 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
m Operating Contingencies m Capital Construction = CSDLAC Prepayment = Debt Service & Redemption




Page 8 of 24

Appendix C1: Budget Summary of FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 ($ Millions)

Projected Biennial Budget
Actual

Fiscal Year 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021722 | 2022/23 | 2023/24

(1437 (1540) | (1620)  (1620) | (1633)  (1689)  (1747)
Operating Net 3 ‘
Increase (Decrease) ‘

Other Sources of 112.8 98.6 1253 199.8 215.9 186.3 162.1
Funds

(56.9) 635 | 36  am3) | as3n  @o12)  (1009)
Non-Operating

Increase (Decrease)

Total Increase

Beginning Fund e

Balance f err L e

Ending Fund

$229.0 $244.6 $251.7 $251.3 $296.7 $368.0 $408.0
Balance

Totals may not tie due to rounding

Actual

Forecast




Page 9 of 24

Appendix C-2: Consolidated Fund Budget FYs 2016/17 to FY 2023/24

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
ALL FUNDS - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (in Thousands)

FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23FY 2023/24
PROJECTED ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACTUAL  ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST FORECAST FORECAST

REVENUES
User Charges $73.173 $79.940 $86,122 $87,285 $90.491 $93,684 $96,831 $99.853
Property Tax - O&M 1,972 1,972 1,972 1,972 1.972 1,972 1,972 1,972
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,804 6,210 6,295 6,684 6,685 6,971 7,242 7,517
Contract Cost reimbursement 120 542 1,751 818 800 800 500 500
Interest Revenue 1,399 2,396 3,827 4,693 4,157 3,780 4,364 4,832
Recycled Water Sales 16,385 16,878 15,890 18,120 18,752 19,408 20,445 21,037
Water Sales 29,908 45,999 43,528 44,724 46,236 47,796 49,464 51,024

TOTAL REVENUES $128,760 $153,937 $159.387 S164,296 $169.093 $174.411 $180,819 $186.736

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt , Capital, Reserve:  $43,702 $46,441 $48,378 $50,392 $51,963 $53,581 $55,247 $56,392

Connection Fees 35,923 40,739 32,912 35,735 36,687 37,539 34,619 35,409
Debt Proceeds 0 (0] 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Loans 9.271 15,229 3,743 19,209 89,234 111,033 78,519 52,270
Grants 12,295 5,595 8,041 13,137 16,416 1,885 3,510 6,260
Sale of Assets 0 1,320 0 0 (0] 0 0 0
Capital Contract Reimbursement 1,454 2,482 1,693 2,640 1,364 7,761 8,279 4,661
Other Revenues (752) 964 872 1,162 1,112 1,112 1,112 1.112
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 0 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 5,000 6,000
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ' $101.893 $112,770 $98,638 $125,275 $199.776 $215.911 $186,286 $162,103
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES $230,653 $266,707 $258,025 $289,570 $368,869 $390,322 $367,105 $348,83Y
EXPENSES
Employment Expense $46,171 $43,351 $47,680 $51,289 $52,309 $55,529 $57.856 $60,068
Contract Work/Special Projects 15,699 1,797 15,648 15,276 12,043 7,586 7,438 8,360
Utilities 7,907 8,323 9,446 9.788 10,144 10,414 10,693 10,980
Operating Fees 11,587 12,149 12171 12,265 12,726 13,070 13,426 13,792
Chemicals 4,259 3,985 4,216 4,997 5,147 5,301 5,460 5,624
Professional Fees and Services 6,967 8,435 10,293 12,023 11,347 11,524 11,835 12,127
Office and Administrative Expense 2,071 1,564 2,264 2,680 2,908 2,735 3,068 2,811
Biosolids Recycling 4,094 4,092 4,364 4,419 . 4,551 4,688 4,829 4,973
Materials & Supplies 3,012 2,963 3,050 2,983 . 2995 3,043 3,142 3,245
MWD Water Purchases 29,908 46,001 43,528 44,724 46,236 47,796 49,464 51,024
Other Expenses 599 1,044 1,383 1,571 1,573 1,603 1,643 1,677
TOTAL EXPENSES $132,275 $143.702 $154,042 S$162,015 $161,979 $163.289 $168.854 $174,682
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $689 $705 $721 $737 $0 $0 $0 $0
IERCA investment 0 0 500 500 500 0 0 0
Capital Construction & Expansion 29,411 56,193 62,322 92,349 178,799 153,169 101,209 100,877
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM 30,100 56,898 43,543 93,586 $179,299 S$153,169 $101,209 $100.877

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses $524 $206 $224 $228 $403 $228 $217 $219
Interest 8,161 6,386 6,183 7,071 6,876 6,518 6,195 8,949
Principal 62,008 15,259 15,360 16,537 17,720 18,744 14,334 18,099
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 0 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 5,000 6,000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $70,693  $21,851 $24,767  $26,835 $27,998 = $28,490 $25,748  $33,268
FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease) ($2,415)  $44,256 $15,674 $7.134 ($407)  $45,374 $71,296 $40,013
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $187,114  $184,700  $228,955  $244,629  $251,763  $251,356  $296,730  $368,026
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $184,700 $228,955 $244,629 $251,763 $251,356 | $296,730, $368,026 $40%,039
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies $35,393 $36.371 $36,921 $39.362 $38,516 $38,343 $39.304 $40,713
Capital Expansion & Replacement 29,013 20,969 27,652 42,259 92,198 139,982 205,736 243,660
CCRA Capital Construction 31,710 55,560 70,056 72,262 30,9216 15,430 7,030 4,428
Water Connection 4,590 9.548 12,259 12,516 14,478 16,509 17,130 17,462
Rehabilitation/Replacement 19,624 18,094 10,783 10,783 12,283 12,783 13,283 13,783
CSDLAC Prepayment 689 705 721 737 0 0 0 0
Water Resource Capital 4,217 5,521 4,003 332 2,006 4,804 8,999 8,462
Debt Service & Redemption 16,757 31,839 27,175 32,121 32,511 32,994 33,172 32,931
Self Insurance Program 6,000 6,000 5,545 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Employee Retirement Benefit 5,431 5,401 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 5,142 4,651
Sinking Fund 31,275 38,948 43,513 32,390 19,448 26,884 35,228 38,947
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 184,700 $228,955 S244,629 $251,763 $251,356  $296,730  $368.026 5408.039

*Numbers may not total due to rounding



Page 10 of 24

Appendix C-3: Consolidated Fund Budget by Fund

REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax
Cost Reimbursement JPA
Contract Cosi reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Recycled Water Sales
Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital
Regional System Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Cost Reimbursement
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
MWD Water Purchases
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

CSDLAC 4Rs

IERCA investment

Capital Construction and Expansion
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses

Interest

Principal

Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Service
Operation support
Capital - Connection Fees Allocatiof
One Water
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies
Capital Expansion & Replacement
CCRA Capital Construction
Water Connection
Rehabilitation/Replacement
CSDLAC Prepayment
Water Resource Capital
Debt Service & Redemption
Self Insurance Program
Employee Retirement Benefit
Sinking Fund

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

*Numbers may not total due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - BY PROGRAM FUND (In Thousands)

EY 2016{17‘“ 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 PROPOSED BUDGEY FY 2020/21
Regionai kegiona!
Non- Wastewate:  Wastewater Water
Adminishative Reclaimoble  Capita!  Operdfions 8 Recharge Recycle Resovice
PROJECTED; Services ter improven Mainf Water  d Waler s PROPOSED
ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL Program Program tFund Program  Piogram  Programy Picgram | TOTAL BUDGET
$73173|  $79.940 $86,122 $0 $12,370 $0 $68,158 $0 $0  $6757| $87,285| $90,491
1.972 1972 1972 1.972 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.972 1972
5,804 6,210 6,295 1,383 0 0 4,065 1,237 0 0 6,684 6,685
120 542 1751 0 0 -0 86 69 0 683 818 800
1.399 2,396 3.827 320 583 790 1,700 15 983 202 4,693 4,157
16,385 16,878 15,890 0 0 0 0 0 18120 0 18,120 18,752
29,908 45,999 43,528 0 0 0 0 0 0 44724 44,724 46,236
$128,760 | $153,937 | $159,387 $34875 $12,953 $790 $73,988°  $1421 $19,103 $52.366 | $164,296 | $169,093
$43,702 |  $46,441 $48,378 $0 $0 $34,037 $9.549 $0  $2170  $4,637| $50,392) $51,963
35923 40,739 32912 0 0 27.820 0 0 7915 0 35,735 36,687
9.271 15,229 3743 0 0 9.800 0 1,256 8,153 0 19,209 89,234
12,295 5,595 8,041 0 0 0 1,261 4,845 7.032 0 13,137 16,416
1,454 2,482 1,693 0 0 0 0 565 2,075 0 2,640 1,364
(752) 964 872 2 250 1 909 0 0 0 1,162 112
0 0 3,000 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 3,000
$101,893 | $112,770/1” 98,638 $2 $3.250 $71,658 S11.718  $6.665 $27.345  $4,637. $125 275} $199.776
$230,553 | £266,707 | $258,025 $3.677 $16,203 $72,447 $85,707. 8,085 $46.448B $57.003 | $289,570 | $348,849.
$46,171]  $43,351 $47.680 $2,469 $2.517 $3.613 $33,985 $653  $5184  $2.868| $51,289| $52,.309
15,699 11,797 15,648 2,335 600 125 5,800 139 1,780 4,498 15,276 12,043
7.907 8,323 9,446 806 9N 0 6,022 68 2,801 0 9,788 10,144
11,587 12,149 12171 12 6,905 267 1,953 13 10 3,105 12,265 12,726
4,259 3,985 4,216 0 130 0 4,867 0 0 0 4,997 5,147
6,967 8,435 10,293 4,830 191 407 4,723 934 666 272 12,023 11,347
2,071 1.564 2,264 2571 24 0 3 15 3 64 2,680 2,908
4,094 4,092 4,364 0 35 0 4,384 0 0 0 4,419 4,551
3,012 2,963 3,050 614 84 0 2,019 98 169 0 2,983 2,995
29,908 46,001 43,528 0 0 0 0 0 0 44724 44,724 46,236
599 1,044 1,383 (6.241) 460 1,548 4,277 53 1,132 343 1.571 1,573
$132,275 | $143.702' ) $154,042 $7.397. $11.038 $5.960 $68.034  $1.973 $11.743 $55872 | $162,015| $161.979.
$689 $705 $721 $0 $737 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $737 $0
0 0 500 0 0 500 0 0 0 0 500 500
29,411 56,193 62,322 2,310 8.950 24,824 25,988 5000 18,727 6,550 92,349 | 178,799
$30.100 | $56,898'§ $63.543 $2.310 1$9.687 $25,324 $25.988  $5.0000 $18.727  $6.550| $93,588} $179,299
$524 $206 $224 $18 $ $139 30 $67 $3 $0 $228 $403
8,161 6,386 6,183 0 280 3,017 655 461 2,657 0 7,07 6,876
62,008 15,259 15,360 0 305 9.370 756 739 5,367 0 16,537 17,720
0 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 0 3,000 3,000
§70.693 1 $21.851 ! $24.767 $18 $586 $12,526 $1.412°  $1,267 $11,027 SO/} $26.835 $27.998
$0 $0 $0 $1.286 ($44) $3,399 ($4.598) $44 ($88) $0 $0 $0
0 0 0 0 0 (3.299) 265 633 2,400 0 0 (0)
0 (0) 0 2335 (79) .0 (2,176) 757 (836) 0 0 0
0 0 0 975 2,292 (8,984) 577 0 0 0 (0) 0
0 0 0 0 0 25 {2,021) 1,947 0 0
(5684) ($0)] (SO 4,645 2,169 8,883 792) 1.460 $1.947 $0 S0|
($2.415)]  $44.256 |  $15,674 ($1,403) ($2,938) $19,755 ($10,519)  $1,306  $4,405 ($3,472)|  $7.134 ($407)
187.114| 184,700 228,955 13,681 15,188 88,587 76,428 4,108 36,651 9,985 244,629 | 251,763
$184.700/] $228,955 | $244,629 12,251 108.342 65.909 5.414 6,513 | $251.763 1 $251,35¢
$35393| $36,371 $36,921 $3.279 $3.679 $0 $21,323 $987  $3914  $6,180| $39.362| $38,516
29,013 20,969 27,652 0 7,249 16,617 0 2,883 1551 0 42,259 92,198
31.710 55,560 70,056 0 0 72,262 0 0 0 0 72,262 30,916
4,590 9,548 12,259 0 0 0 0 0 12516 0 12,516 14,478
19,624 18,094 10,783 0 0 0 10,783 0 0 0 10,783 12,283
689 705 21 0 737 0 0 0 0 0 737 0
4,217 5,521 4,003 0 0 0 0 0 0 332 332 2,006
16,757 31,839 27,175 0 586 19,463 1,412 1,545 9.116 0 32,121 32,511
6,000 6,000 5,545 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 3,000
5,431 5,401 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000 6,000
31,275 38,948 43,513 . 0 0. 0 32.3%0 0 4] 0 32,390 19,448
$184,700 | $228,955 | $244,629 $12,279 $12,251 $108.342 $£:,909  S5414 $41,056 6,513 | $251,763 | $251,356




Page 11 of 24

Appendix D-1: Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund Budget

REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

REVENUES
Interest Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital
Regional System Connection Fees
State Loans
Sale of Assets
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Services
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Work In Progress

IERCA investment
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses

Interest

Principal

Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Capital Contribution

Debt Service

Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30*

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Construction
CCRA Capital Construction
Debt.Service & Redemption
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30
*Numbers may not total due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 and 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET

2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 | 20192020 2020/2021  2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
Projected | Prop¢: Proposed
Actual Actual Actual Bud: Budget Forecast
$240 $456 $497 | 87 o0 $826 $592 $700 $838
$240 $456 $497 $?‘5¥,®‘ $826 $592 $700 $838
|
$29,688 $31,469 $32,728 ‘ $34037  $35,058 $36,109  $37,193  $37,937
30,508 32,850 26,496 27.820) 28,655 29,514 26,600 27,398
- 500 - 9,680 80,250 103,650 56,050 29,170
- 1,320 - - - - - -
101 19 11 1 1 1 1 1
- - - - - - 2000 6,000
$60,294 $66,158 $59,238 \ $71,65¢ $143,963  $169,275 $121,843 $100,505
$3,810 $3,836 $4,101 $3.743 $3,973 $4,140 $4,298
1,131 611 132 - - - -
259 254 260 275 283 292 301
370 339 375 420 429 438 447
534 933 1,360 | 1,535 1,568 1,601 1,638
$6,105 $5,973 $6,229 | . $5,973 $6,253 $6,470 $6,683
$11,425 $20,316 $27,374 $24,824 $102,243  $125,119  $66,210  $36,054
- - 500 | 500 500 - - -
$11,425 $20,316 $27,874 | $252324  $102,743 $125,119  $66,210 $36,054
$268 $140 $136 $139 $256 $139 $131 $132
4,712 3,004 2,655 3,017 2,656 2,272 1,993 5,127
57,274 8,791 8,922 9,370 9,630 10,081 5,145 8,475
$62,255 $11,935 $11,714 -~ $12,543 $12,493 $7,269 $13,735
|
($302) $51 $4,735 : $3,399 . $10.426 $3,880 $2,401 $1,414
(917)  (2.848)  (2912)  (3,299) (3327) (3.358)  (3352)  (1,213)
(957) (811) (6,765) | { (8,656) (2,131) (2,707) (4,046)
($2,177)  ($3,608)  ($4,942)0 (& ($1,556)  ($1,609)  ($3,658)  ($3,845)
($21,427)  $24,782 $8,976 $19,755 $21,974  $24,392  $38,936  $41,027
76,257 54,829 79,611 | 108,342 130,316 154,708 193,643
$54,829  $79,611 $88,587 | $130,316  $154,708  $193,643 _$234,670
$15,680 $4,588 $2,647 $16.617 $79,906 $119,788 $166,995 $210,629
31,710 55,560 70,056 72.262 30,916 15,430 7,030 4,428
7,440 19,463 15,884 | 19),463 19,494 19,489 19,619 19,613
$54,829  $79,611 $88,587 | 102,242  $130,316  $154,708 $193,643  $234,670




Page 12 of 24

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

RP-5 Expansion $11.00 $90.00 $119.00 $304.90
CCWRF Asset Management Improvements 6.8 75 6 269
RP-1 Flare Improvements W 7 - T H |
Collection System Upgrades 0.5 0.5 1.5 5
RP-1 Solids & Liquid Treatment Expansion 0.2 - - 80.5
All Other Capital Projects ' 18 | 47 100.9 92.3

i $25.30 | $102.70 $227.40 $514.60 |




Page 13 of 24

Appendix D-2: Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund Budget

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
REGIONAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2016/2017  2017/2018  2018/2019 V 2019/2020.  2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
PROJECTED | PR ED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL | BUE BUDGET FORECAST

REVENUES
User Charges $56,597 $62,144 $66,663 $48,158 $70,366 $72,653 $75,020 $77.466
Cost Reimbursement JPA 3,675 3,981 3,763 4,065 4,227 4,396 4,572 4,755
Contract Cost Reimbursement 70 64 66 66 66 66 66 66
Interest Revenue 538 965 1,800 | 1,700 1,300 1,200 1,300 1,500
TOTAL REVENUES 560,881 $67,155 $72,293 | $/3988 575959 578315 580,958 83,787
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues - Debt/Capital/R: $9,549 $9,549 $9,549 $9.549 $9.549 $9,549 $9.549 $9.549
State Loans 7,531 11,310 2,239 0 -0 0 0 0
Grants 11,780 3,142 3.011 | 1,261 1,135 0 0 0
Other Revenues 611 248 601 | 909 - 909 909 909 909
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $29,470 $24,248 $15,400 | $11,748 $11,593 $10,458 $10,458 $10,458
EXPENSES {
Employment Expenses $32,335 $28,718 $32,321 $33.985 $35,261 $37,433  $39,003 $40,495
Contract Work/Special Projects 11,048 7,544 7,787 | 5,800 6,425 4,015 3,940 5215
Utilities 5329 5,806 6,182 6,022 6,266 6,423 6,584 6,751
Operating Fees 1,443 1,519 1,752 1953 2,015 2,080 2,143 2,206
Chemicals 4,180 3,880 4,086 4,867 5,013 5163 5318 5,478
Professional Fees and Services 2,252 3,587 3,667 | 4,226 4,353 4,437 4,582
Biosolids Recycling 4,007 4,044 4,329 - 4,515 4,651 4,790 4,934
Materials & Supplies 2,199 1,992 2,020 2,064 2,126 2,190 2,256
Other Expenses 887 2,621 3,773 | < 4,231 4,322 4,422 4,524
TOTAL EXPENSES $63,684 $59,710 $65,922 | $70,020 $70,570 $72,831 $76,444
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP) .$12,557 $23,781 $21,754 | $21,047 $6.726 $6,775 $10,246
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $12,557 $23,781 $21,754 | $21,047 $6,726 $6,775 $10,246
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $16 ($26) $0 | $0 $1 $0 $0
Interest 200 179 175 r 641 620 597 573
Principal 0 172 177 | 771 791 814 857
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $216 $325 $352 | $1,412 $1,412 $1,412 $1,430
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($181) ($1.826) ($5.020) | {$4.598) {$11,010) ($4,226) ($2.702) ($2,011)
Debt Service | 285 123 123 123 (2,146)
Operation support to GG for Non-Capital Projects (649) (508) (2,176) (1,307) (279) (1,016) (705)
Capital- Connection Fees Allocation 0 5,454 | 5717 4,785 1,879 2,255 3,599
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ($181) ($2,475) ($74)| ﬁnﬁ! ($7,409) ($2,502)  ($1,339) ($1.263)
FUND BALANCE |
Net Income (Loss) $13.712 $5.113 ($409) {$10,519] ($12,335) $7.564 $9,058 $4,862
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 58,012 71,724 76,837 76,428 65,909 53,574 61,137 70,195
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30* $71,724 $76,837 $76,428 | $45,909 $53,574  $61,37  $70,195  $75,057
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingies $20,038 $18,590 $20,720 $21,323 $21,931 $22,058 $22,753 $23,896
Rehabilitation/Replacement 19,624 18,094 10,783 ‘ 10,783 10,783 10,783 10,783 10,783
Debt Service 787 1,204 1412 1.412 1412 1,412 1,430 1,430
Sinking Fund 31,275 38,948 43,513 | 32,390 19,448 26,884 35,228 38,947
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $71,724 $76,837 $76,428 | $65,909 $53,574 $61,137 $70,195 $75,057

*Numbers maynot total due torounding



Page 14 of 24

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund

Proposed Capital Project List

RP-1 Mechanical Restoration Upgrades $8.90 $1.00 $9.90
RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement 2.9 B - 2.9
RP-1 Primary Effluent Conveyance 27 DT il
Improvement o O ¥ ke i le o
RSS Haven Avenue Repair & Replace from 2 4 6
~Airport to Mission |
SCADA Enterprise System 2 819 | 8.5
RP-4 Process Improveme'rﬁ_s-m 19 1 61
" All Other Capital Projects ASHIRTL R w T (R N e 7 T [ R,
Total o $25.90 | $21.00 $107.80




Page 15 of 24

REVENUES
Interest Revenue
Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital
Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Contract Reimbursement
Other Rewvenues

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Senices
Office and Administrative expenses
Materials & Supplies
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Senice
Operation support
Water Connection Allocation

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingency
Capital Construction
Water Connection
Debt Senice
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30
* Numbers may not total due to rounding

Appendix D-3: Recycled Water Fund Budget

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 and 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RECYCLED WATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2017/2018  2018/2019  2018/2019 202012021 202112022 2022/23 2023/24
AMENDED _ PROJECTED | PROPOSED
ACTUAL  BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST
$371 $577 577 $949 $945 $1,230 $1,360
16,878 15,890 15,890 18,752 19,408 20,445 21,037
$17,343 $16,467 $16,467 | $19,701 $20,353 $21,675 $22,397
$2,170 $2,170 $2,170 | $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170
7,889 6,416 6,416 | 8,032 8,025 8,019 8,011
3,418 7,909 1,503 | 5,220 7,240 22,469 23,100
2,164 6,710 4,503 3,750 1,875 3,500 6,250
202 72 702 6,824 7,220 3,473
12 0 0 0 0 0
$15,855 § 23,277 19,875 26,134 _§ 43,378 § 43,004
‘
$4,084 $4,248 $4,416 $5,184 $5,370 $5,701 $5,940 $6,168
1,019 1,982 1,131 1.780 1,365 1,063 995 975
1,833 2,028 2,512 | 2,801 2,885 2,971 3,061 3,152
3 10 6 10 10 11 1 11
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
481 884 685 | 632 669 741 729
2 3 3 3 3 3 3
154 203 252 174 185 199 216
728 934 980 1,122 1,146 1,170 1,197
$8,304 $10,293 $9,983 $11,562 $11,750 $12,121 $12,452
$7,439 $16,237 $8,213 $23,800 $16,300 $23,305 $44,000
$7,439 $16,237 $8,213 | $23,800 $16,300 $23,305 $44,000
$1 $3 $3 $3 $4 $3 $3
2,715 2,657 2,800 2,881 2,846 2,877 2,577
5,159 5,256 5,256 6,232 6,625 7,083 7,381
0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 5,000 6,000
$7,875 $10,916 $11,059 | $12,116 $12,475 $14,963 $15,961
($80) ($1,052) ($1,020) ($88) ($21) ($13) ($21) ($134)
2,397 2,400 2,400 | 2,400 2,542 2,540 2,541 2,669
(464) - (709) (680) ) (755) (759) 817) (835)
(390) (1,652) (1,652) ' (950) (855) (297) (316)
$1,463 ($1,014) ($951)] $816 $914 $1,406 $1,384
|
$11,043 $1,284 $1,516 $4,405 ($7,086) $6,875 $16,071 (85,629)
24,002 35,135 35135 | 36 41,056 33,970 40,845 56,916
$35,135 $36,419 $36,651 | $41,05 $33,970 $40,845 $56,916 $51,287
= et
$2,768 $3,431 $3,431 | $3.914 $3,854 $3,917 $4,040 $4,151
12,831 12,702 12,934 | 15,511 4,664 8,456 23,284 16,047
9,548 12,259 12,259 12,516 14,478 16,509 17,130 17,462
9,988 8,027 8,027 | 9,475 9,963 9,961 9,726
$35,135 $36,419 $36,651 $33,070 $40,845 $56,916 $51,287




Page 16 of 24

Recycled Water Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

Recycled Water Intertie to City of Pomona $2.00 $3.00 $61.00 $80.00 |
Recycled Water Intertie to Jurupa Community 1.0 18.5 11.8 31.3
Serwices Disttict .. — I I
Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline Extension 5.7/ 0 0 5.7
RP-1 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades 4.7 0 0 4.7
-‘Nagoil_‘dgrol—(s‘dnEerncrdino Speedway, GA] EEE  EE an 0 =5 % -
' Prologis) SR e AT E o e Al bl ot SR R T o
All Other Capital Projects 3.7 2.3 10.8 81.1
TN h e | $18.70 | $23.80 $83.60 $204.40




Page 17 of 24

Appendix D-4: Recharge Water Fund Budget

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET

RECHARGE WATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 | 2014/2020 2019/2020 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
PROJECTED | PRGPGSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL | BUD BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES ‘
Cost Reimbursement from JPA $948 $864 $1,137 $1,076 $i,108 $1,141 $1.175
Contract Cost reimbursement (10) 0 1,544 | R 0 0 0 0
Interest Revenue 16 23 85 155 160 190 195 195
TOTAL REVENUES $954 $888 $2,766 | 1 421 $1,236 $1,298 $1,336 $1,370
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Loans $0 $0 $0 $1.256 $3,764 $143 $0 $0
Grants (4) 0 452 4,845 11,521 0 0 0
Capital Contract Reimbursement 1,117 2,280 1,026 545 662 937 1,059 1,188
Other Revenues 0 25 0| 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $1,113 $2,305 $1,478 | 86,55 $15,947 $1,080 $1,059 $1,188
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $565 $657 $596 $653 $677 $718 $748 $777
Contract Work/Special Projects 353 25 1,544 139 0 0 0 0
Utilities 82 99 75 | 48 70 72 74 76
Operating Fees 5 7 12 | 13 8 8 8 8
Professional Fees and Services 801 591 1171 934 859 885 9211 939
Office and Administrative expens: 9 10 15| 7S 16 16 17 17
Expense Allocation 65 0 47 53 52 54 55 56
Materials & Supplies 69 83 90 98 101 104 107 m
Other Expenses 15 0 0 O 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES $1,964 $1,471 $3,549 | $1,973 $1,782 $1,857 $1,921 $1,984
CAPITAL PROGRAM :
Capital Expansion/Construction $864 $1,645 $1,036 | $13,184 $290 $500 $750
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $864 $1,645 $1,036 $13,184 $290 $500 $750
[§
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $73 $71 $68 | $125 $63 $62 $61
Interest 95 148 245 | 430 527 491 454
Principal 647 683 710 | 769 916 944 988
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $815 $902 $1,024 | $1,324 $1,506 $1,497 $1,503
TRANSFERS IN (OUT) |
Capital Contribution $399 $15 $44 $0 $0 $10 $113
Debt Service 408 451 512 662 694 688 690
Operation support 507 440 661 | 707 749 780 809
Property Tax Transfer 68 25 1,009 | 5 23 45 68
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $1,381 $931 $2,227 | $1,374 $1,466 $1,523 $1,679
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) ($19¢) $105 $863 $2.267 $191 $0 $0
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 3,337 3,140 3,246 | 5,414 7,681 7,872 7,872
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $3,140 $3,246 $4,108 | $7,681 $7,872 $7,872 $7,872
i
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY :
Operating Contingencies $1,978 $2,165 $1,183 | $987 $891 $928 $960 $992
Capital Expansion / Construction 500 500 1,659 1 2.883 5,245 5,398 5,367 5,335
Debt Service & Redemption 662 581 1,267 \ 1,545 1,545 1,545 1,545 1,545
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,140 $3,246 $4,108 | S5 414 $7,681 $7,872 $7,872 $7,872

* Numbers may not total due to rounding



Page 18 of 24

Recharge Water Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

$14.80
8.3 1.7
$8.30 $26.50

Recharge Master Plan




Page 19 of 24

Appendix D-5: Water Resources Fund Budget

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BUDGET
WATER RESOURCES FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

201612017 2017/2018  2018/2019 | 2019/2020  2020/2021  2021/2022  2022/2023 20232024
Projected = Proposed  Proposed

Actual Actual Actual | Budget Budget Forecast
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES |
User Charges $4,775 - $5344 $6,165 $6,757 $7,397 $8,042 $8,545 $8,732
Contract Cost reimbursement 60 380 142 683 734 734 434 434
Interest Revenue 53 100 128 | 202 166 207 285 324
Water Sales 29,908 45,999 43,528 44724 46,236 47,796 49,464 51,024
Gas Sales 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

§$54,533 $56,779 $58,728 $60,513

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCE:  $34,796 $51,823 $49,063 |

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES I
Propety Tax - Debt and Capital $2,295 $3,254 $3,932 | $4,637 $5,186 $5,753 $6,336 $6,736
Grants 150 206 76 | 0 10 10 10 10
Other Revenues 9 34 0 o0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $2,454 $3,495 $4,007 $41637 $5,196 $5,763 $6,346 $6,746
EXPENSES i

Employment Expenses $2,074 $1,780 $2,340 | $2.868 $2,971 $3,154 $3,286 $3412

Contract Work/Special Projects 1,422 1814 4,359 | 4,498 2,751 2,109 1,313 1,313

Operating Fees 3219 3,037 2,944 ‘ 3,105 3,198 3,263 3,328 3,396

Professional Fees and Services 269 176 194 | 272 276 281 286 291

Office and Administrative expenses 8 3 5 64 64 64 64 "84

MWD Water Purchases 29,908 46,001 43,528 44,724 46,236 47,796 49,464 51,024

Other Expenses 119 246 309 341 347 352 358
TOTAL EXPENSES $37,020 $53,058 $53,679 : $55,837 $57,013 $58,093 $59,857

37,020 53,058 53670 | 55,837 57,013 58,003 59,657
CAPITAL PROGRAM |

Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP) $0 $0 $1,500 © $6,550 $3,575 $3,575 $3,000 $8,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $0 $0 $1,500 | 5 $3,575 $3,575 $3,000 $8,000
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Water Connections $59 $321 $626 1,947 $917 $825 $236 $236
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $59 $321 $626 ey $917 $825 $236 $236
FUND BALANCE |

Net Income (Loss) $289 $2,581 ($583); $1,235 $2,779 $4,217 ($361)

Beginning Fund Balance July 01 7,698 7,987 10,568 | 6,513 7,748 10,527 14,744

ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $7,987 $10,568 $9,985 | - $7,748 $10,527 $14,744 $14,382
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY ‘r

Capital / Operation Contingencies $3,770 $5,047 $5,982 | $6.180 $5,742 $5,723 $5,744 $5,920

Water Resources Capital 4,217 5,521 4,003 | 332 2,006 4,804 8,999 8,462
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $7,987 $10,568 $9,985 | “&553 $7,748 $10,527 $14,744 $14,382

* Numbers may not total due to rounding



Page 20 of 24

Water Resources Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

Chino Basin Program Planning $6.60 $2.60 i2.60 $11.70
All Other Capital Projects 0 1.0 12.0 13.0

Total $6.60 $3.60 $14.60 $24.70




Page 21 of 24

Appendix D-6: Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund Budget

REVENUES
User Charges
Interest Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Other Revenues

Loan Transfer from Internal Fund
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
Operation Contribution to IERCA
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

CSDLAC 4Rs SRF Loan

Capital Expansion/Construction
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Operation support
Property Tax Transfer
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE

Net Income (Loss)

Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30*

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital/Operations Contingencies
Capital Construction
CSDLAC Prepayment
Debt Service

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BUDGET
NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2016/2017 _ 2017/2018  2018/2019 | 2021/2022  2022/2023  2023/2024

PROJECTED |
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL FORECAST

$11,800 $12,452 $13,294 | $i2,395 $12.653 $12,924 $13,202 $13,593

164 274 425 | 583 461 367 394 376

$11,964 $12,725 $13,719 | 78 $13114 $13,290 $13,597 $13,969
;

$156 $507 $257 | $250 $200 $200 $200 $200

0 0 3,000 | 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0

$156 $507 $3,257 | 53,25 $3,200 $3,200 $3,200 $200
f
||

$2,018 $2,030 $2,223 $2,517 $2,608 $2,769 $2,885 $2,995

38 88 150 | 600 100 100 100 100

83 89 76 91 93 96 99 102

6,649 7.315 7,185 | 6,929 7,134 7,348 7,568 7,796

79 105 130 | 130 134 138 142 146

87 14 122 | 191 197 202 208 214

0 0 0 24 24 25 26 27

0 25 26 35 36 37 38 39

37 65 93 | 84 86 89 92 94

0 0 0! 0 =0 0 0 0

65 276 403 | 450! 455 464 474 485

$9,056 $10,106 $10,408 | $%1,081 $10,868 $11,268 $11,632 $11,998

$689 $705 $721 | $737 $0 $0 $0 $0

186 359 785 | 18,950 13,750 600 700 800

$875 $1,064 $1,506 | $9.687  $13,750 $600 $700 $800
|

$26 $0 $1 | $1 S LASEI $1 $1 $1

402 341 307 | 280 268 253 236 218

168 454 294 305 317 331 348 398

$596 $795 $602 | $586 $586 $586 $585 $617

($18) ($65) ($44) | ($44) ($21) ($13) ($11) ($22)

0 (24) (19)] 79) (48) (10) (37) (26)

54 107 972 | 3,324 72 72 72

$36 $19 $3,255 $49 $24 $24

$1,630 $1,285 $5,370 | ($5.634) $4,085 $3,903 $779

6,903 8,533 9,818 | 12,251 6,618 10,703 14,606

$8,533 $9.818 $15,188 | $6,618 $10,703 $14,606 $15,385
[

$3,938 $5,461 $3,469 | $3,487 $3.622 $3,756 $3,877 $3,999

3,304 3,050 10,413 | 7.241 2,410 6,361 10,112 10,769

689 705 721 | 737 0 0 0 0

602 602 586 | 584 586 585 617 616

$8,533 $9.818 $15.188 | $12,251 $6,618 $10,703 $14,606 $15,385

* Numbers may not total due to rounding



Page 22 of 24

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main $5.00 $13.50 $0.00 $18.50 |
Improvements o
NRW Pipeline Relining along Cucamonga Creek 2.2 2.2
East End Flowmeter Replacement 1.6 1.6

' NRWS Manhole Upgrades - 0.2 0.2 06 2|
All Other Capital Projects 1.5 6.2
Total ) o $9.00 | $13.70 $2.10 $30.50



Page 23 of 24

Appendix D-7: Administrative Services Fund Budget

FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 and FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

2016/2017 _ 2017/2018

2018/2019

__2019/2020

2020/2021  2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024

PROJECTED |PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL  ACTUAL ACTUAL = BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES f
Property Tax $1,972 $1,972 $1,972 $1,972 $1.972 $1,972 $1,972 $1,972
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 1,181 1,365 1,394 1,383 1,382 1,467 1,529 1,587
Interest Revenue 153 207 315 | 320 295 280 260 240
TOTAL REVENUES $3,306 $3,547 $3,682 | _5_348575_ $3,649 $3,719 - $3,761 $3,799
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $102 $120 $2 | $2 $2 $2 $2 $2
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $102 $203 $2 | $2 $2 $2 $2 $2
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $1,052 $2,247 $1,681 $1,679 $1,780 $1,853 $1,924
Contract Work/Special Projects 973 696 545 1,403 299 1,090 757
Utilities 445 496 601 830 852 875 899
Operating Fees 10 14 12 12 12 12 12
Professional Fees and Senices 2,726 3,147 4,079 4,737 4,705 4,815 4,926
Office and Administrative expenses 2,048 1,548 2,238 2,798 2,623 2,954 2,696
Biosolids Recycling 22 23 10 0 0 0 0
Materials & Supplies 525 669 594 | 570 539 554 568
Other Expenses (1,475) (3,759) (5,487). (6,164) (6,298) (6,431) (6,580)
TOTAL EXPENSES $6,326 $5,080 $4,272 | $5,864 $4,512 $5,722 $5,201
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion & Construction $1,444 $2,652 $1,660 | "~ $1,200 $559 $718 $1,028
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $1,444 $2,652 $1,660 I 2,3 $1,200 $559 $718 $1,028
DEBT SERVICE i
Financial Expenses $34 $19 $16 $18 $19 $20 $21
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $34 $19 $16 | 248 $18 $19 $20 $21
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $519 $1,905 $1,304 | $1.286 $626 $371 $323 $641
Operation support 0 696 545 | 2,335 1,403 299 1,090 757
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 904 703 339 | 975 547 180 380 375
One Water 22 44 17 | 49 27 7 16 12
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT  $1,444 $3,348 $2,204 | $4,645 $2,603 $858 $1,808 $1,784
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) ($2,952) ($653) ($60)! ($1,403) ($828) ($511) ($890) ($665)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 17,345 14,394 13,741 | 13,681 12,279 11,450 10,940 10,050
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $14,394 $13,741 $13,681 | $1. s £l $11,450  $10,940  $10,050 $9,385
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingency $2,963 $2,340 $1,936 $2,266 $1.755 $1,304 $1,707 $1,534
Self-Insurance Program 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,00C 6.000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Employee Retirement Benefit 5,431 5,401 5,745 | 4,013 3,696 3,635 2,342 1,851
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $14,394 $13,741 $13,681 | 5 $11,450  $10,940  $10,050 $9,385

*Numbers may not total due to rounding




Page 24 of 24

Administrative Services Fund
Proposed Capital Project List

Agency-wide Vehicle Replacement $0.50 $0.30 $1.00 $3.50
' Agency SCADA! Integration with SAP 03 0.2 0.5 |
Headquarters Campus Driveway R 04
Improvements S|
BizNet Infrastructure Replacement Project 0.3 0.1 0.4 T
ICP2 Instrument b G o R B gt |
All Other Capital Projects 0.6 05 | 13 86 |
Total R $2.30 | $1.20 $2.30 | $13.60




Attachment 2

Budget Message



D GENERAL MANAGER’S MESSAGE

The Honorable Board of Directors June 19, 2019
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

I am pleased to submit the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA/Agency) biennial budget for Fiscal
Years 2019/20 and 2020/21 (Budget) and the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years
2019/20 - 2028/29 (TYCIP). The Budget and TYCIP are balanced plans to effectively address the
challenges ahead by prioritizing funding for cost-efficient operations, timely replocement and
rehabilitation of aging assets, investment in expansion and improvement of facilities to meet
anticipated growth, recruitment of critical positions to support succession planning, and
continuing efforts to secure the $207 million conditional funding award for the Chino Basin
Program.

The Budget and TYCIP are consistent with the Agency's long-term planning documents and
Board-adopted Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, business practices, water
reliability, wastewater management, and environmental stewardship.

L RESPONSIBILITY

Sustainable cost containment continues to be the basis for the Budget of $282 million in Total Uses
of Funds for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20, with an overall increase of two percent compared fo the
current FY 2018/19 budget of $276 million. Increases in employment expenses due to increases in
pension contribution rates, benefit costs, cost of living adjustments and succession planning were
offset by reductions in contract work and non-capital project costs as part of the Agency's
commitment to cost containment.

é Total Uses of Funds for FY 2020/21 are projected to increase significantly to $369 million
primarily due to higher capital project costs of $179 million compared to $94 million
planned for FY 2019/20.

¢ Over the two-year budget period, Total Revenues and Other Funding Sources are
projected to be $290 million in FY 2019/20 and $369 million in FY 2020/21, primarily driven
by the RP-5 Expansion Project and new debt needed to support construction costs.

¢ User charges are based on the multi-year rate adjustment adopted by the Board of
Directors in 2015 for FYs 2015/16 - 2019/20. Any future rate adjustments will be based on
the 2019 Rate Study Update slated for completion in early fall 2019.

WATER RELIABILITY

As a regional purveyor of potable water, ensuring water reliability and resiliency for the region is
fundamental to the Agency's mission. In July 2018, the California Water Commission (CWCQC)
awarded $207 million in conditional funding to the Chino Basin Program (CBP). The CBP is a first-
of-its-kind water program that will help the region move beyond traditional water management
practices and into a new era of water optimization. The CBP closely aligns with regional planning




{  Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
‘k)

= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

efforts, including Chino Basin Watermaster's Optimum Basin Management Plan and Integrated
Water Resources Plan.

Also included in the TYCIP over the two-year budget period is over $40 million fo expand and
improve the Agency's regional recycled water distribution system (RRWDS) and groundwater
recharge capacity. Two capital projects included in 2020 are new recycled water connections
with the city of Pomona and Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). Upon completion, the
new recycled water interties will provide a new source of recycled water supply to the Chino
Basin.

WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT

Since 2014, the Agency's service area has recorded approximately of 5,000 new connections per
year fo its regional wastewater system. Although there are some signals of a possible U.S. economic
slowdown in the next two years, forecasts from our contracting member agencies and the Building
Industry Association point toward steady growth continuing over the next ten years in the Agency's
service area. To ensure the Agency is ready to meet the future demand, a key focus of the Agency's
FYs 2019/20 & 2020/21 budgets and FYs 2020-2029 TYCIP is expansion and improvement of facilities.

The Agency is committed to protection of the environment through conservation and sustainable
practices implemented on a regional and watershed basis. As one of ten agencies participating
in the Santa Ana River Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan, the Agency works closely with
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to mitigate any potential impact to federally listed endangered,
threatened or special status species from future water projects in the Upper Santa Ana River
region.

-

CONEISON AR SR T i i

The Agency is committed to sustainably enhancing the quadlity of life in the Inland Empire. We
look forward to the future and will continue to demonstrate fiscal responsibility while implementing
a strategic resource plan to maintain a clean, reliable and resilient water supply through
pioneering stewardship initiatives for the region.

Respectfully submitted,

Lol

Shivaji Destimukh, P.E.
General Manager




Attachment 3

Executive Summary



P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Agency’s Operating Budget for Fiscal Year (FYs) 2019/20 — 2020/21 and FYs 2019/20-2028/29
Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2020-2029 TYCIP) focuses on the following key areas:

é Succession planning — Nearly thirty percent of the Agency's workforce is eligible for
retirement over the next five years. Timely recruitment will be essential to the transfer of
knowledge and expertise to the next generation of employees. Included in the proposed
biennial budget is a succession pool of ten positions to support timely recruitment of critical
positions throughout the Agency;

& Cost containment - As part of the Agency's ongoing commitment to sustainable cost
containment, the succession pool will be supported under the existing 290 authorized
number of full-ime equivalent positions. Operations and maintenance expenses such as
chemicals, operating fees, and utilities remain relatively leveled over the next two fiscal
years;

& Cost of Service — Continue implementation of multiyear rates and fees approved by the
Board of Directors through FY 2019/20. Rates and fees for FY 2020/21 and future years will
be adjusted as determined by the 2019 Rate Study and consistent with Board policy to fully
recover the cost of providing the Agency services;

é Upkeep of Agency Assets — Continue the transition from “corrective” to “predictive and
preventative” maintenance strategy of Agency assets to ensure regulatory compliance,
avoid costly corrective maintenance, and over time reduce maintenance costs by only
performing maintenance on equipment when warranted;

é Optimize low interest debt and grants — Continue to secure low cost financing and grants
to support capital expansion and improvement of Agency'’s facilities to meet anticipated
growth and increased service demands; and

é Transparency - Continue to provide a platform for fransparent communication and fimely
reporting.

The Operating Budget for FYs 2019/20 - 2020/21 is the Agency’s third biennial budget. The
transition from a single fo a two-year budget in FY 2015/16 supported a key objective of the IEUA
Business Goals under Fiscal Responsibility to enhance financial planning for IEUA and its customers.

IEUA BUSINESS GOALS

The IEUA Business Goals align with the Agency's mission, vision, and values which are defined by
the needs of the Agency's stakeholders and the public value provided to the communities served.
The IEUA Business Goals, updated and adopted by the IEUA Board in 2016, are categorized into
six main areas as indicated in Figure 1-1:




s
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

o

= ——

FIGURE 1-1: IEUA’'S BUSINESS GOALS

Business | Water | Wastewater

Fisal Jl/|  Work :
Practices . | | Reliability § | Management }

Responsibilityl| | Environment

Fding i Mission, Vision, & §4
Appropriations { Values

Efficiency &

Water Use Efficiency Water Quality
Effectiveness

Budget Planni | ency Culture Water Supplies Asset Managment § | Good Neaghbar
8 L Agf PP g | Policy i

! ‘ {

\ = f Organics i Environmental ‘

Groundwater ergy | Regional Habitat

Management [ Management

Customer Service

| External Affairs &
Creditworthiness ‘ Gov't Relations Recharg

Within each Business Goal are key Objectives which define the major areas of focus and guide
the development of the Agency’s Work Plan. The Work Plan provides Agency departments with
clearer direction as they set the goals and objectives included in the Agency’s biennial budget
and TYCIP.

The biennial budget and TYCIP also incorporate the various planning documents, amongst them
the Facilities Master Plan, Asset Management Plan, Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP),
Recycled Water Program Strategy, Energy Management Plan, and Urban Water Management
Plan.

FY 2019/20- 2020/21 BUDGET OVERVIEW

Total uses of funds for $282.4 million in FY 2019/20 and $369.3 million in FY 2020/21 include the
operational, capital, and debt service expenditures for all Agency programs necessary to support
the Agency's mission to provide reliable essential services in a regionally planned and cost-
effective manner.

Total operating expenses are budgeted at $162.0 million in FY 2019/20, a decrease of $2.5 million
compared to the $164.5 million amended budget in FY 2018/19, and $162.0 million in FY 2020/21.
The decrease from the FY 2018/19 amended budget is due to lower non-capital project costs
offset by higher net employment expenses needed to support the Agency's succession planning
efforts and an increase in professional fees and services as the Agency continues to shift focus
from a corrective to a preventative maintenance strategy.

Non-operating expense, or other uses of funds, of $120.4 million in FY 2019/20 and $207.3 million in
FY 2020/21 is comprised of debt service and capital improvement plan (CIP) expenditures. Debt
service costs increased slightly from $25.3 million in FY 2018/19 to $26.8 million in FY 2019/20 and
$28.0 million in FY 2020/21. In addition to the increase in debt service costs, capital expendifures
are also increasing in the coming years. FY 2019/20 CIP is budgeted at $93.6 million, a $7.4 million
increase over the FY 2018/19 amended budget of $86.2 million. In FY 2020/21, CIP is budgeted at
$179.3 million, or a 92 percent increase from the prior year. Included in the CIP over the next two
years are improvements to non-reclaimable wastewater and recycled water pipelines and pump

mactbc ~onstruction and expansion of the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(RP-5 Expansion). Projected funding for CIP is a combination of pay-go, low interest State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loans, grants, and contributions.

Total uses of funds are supported by total revenues and other funding sources of $289.6 million in
FYs 2019/20 and $368.9 million in FY 2020/21. Included are operating revenues $164.3 million in FY
2019/20 and $169.1 million in FY 2020/21 with a projected increase of six percent in FY 2019/20
compared to the FY 2018/19 amended budget of $154.6 million. This increase is due to higher
pass-through sales of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) imported water
and rate adjustments for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources
programs approved by the IEUA Board and member agencies through FY 2019/20.

Non-operating revenue, or other sources of funds, of $125.3 milion in FY 2019/20 and $199.8
million in FY 2020/21 include fees from new connections to the Agency's regional wastewater and
regional water systems, property tax receipts, and proceeds from low interest state loans and
grants. Increases of $6.1 million in FY 2019/20 and $80.6 million in FY 2020/21 compared to the FY
2018/19 amended budget are due to additional property tax receipts, and receipts from state
loans and grant proceeds associated with the RP-5 Expansion and recycled water projects.

Based on total funding sources and uses of funds budgeted over the next two years, the total
ending reserve balance is anticipated to increase from $226.7 million in the FY 2018/19 amended
budget fo $251.8 million at the end of FY 2019/20 and $251.4 million projected at the end of FY
2020/21. An overview of total revenues and other funding sources, total operating expense and
other uses of funds, and estimated ending fund balance beginning FY 2017/18 through FY 2023/24
are provided on Table 1-1.

TABLE 1-1: COMPARATIVE OF TOTAL SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS, AND FUND BALANCE
(SMILLIONS)

Amended

Actual Budget

Biennial Budget Forecast

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 2023/24

(143.7) (164.5) (162.0) (162.0) {163.3) (168.9) (174.7)

Operating Net S R Sl nipe o e ]
Increase S i o i =
(Decrease) e - P T A0 e EREE ‘

Plenspricese 112.8 119.2 1253 199.8 215.9 186.3 162.1

Funds
Capital Program (56.9) (86.2) (93.6) (179.3) {153.1) (101.2) (100.9)

Non-Operating <
Increase
(Decrease)

Debt Service

Total Increase

[bacreate) 443 (2.2) 7.1 (0.4) 454 71.3 40.0



¥
( ’ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
/

S

A ded
- Actual g:z;ei Biennial Budget Forecast
Fiscal Year 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Beginning Fund 3
Balance

Ending Fund g T i
Balance $229.0 $226.8 $251.7 $251.3 $296.7 $368.0 $408.0

Totals may not tie due to rounding

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES HIGHLIGHTS

Total revenues and other funding sources are budgeted at $289.6 million in FY 2019/20 and $368.9
million in FY 2020/21. The increase of $15.8 million in FY 2019/20 compared to the FY 2018/19
amended budget of $273.8 is due to the implementation of multiyear rate adjustments for the
Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources programs approved by the [EUA
Board and member agencies through FY 2019/20.

An increase of $79.3 million is budgeted in FY 2020/21 compared to FY 2019/20, due to additional
increases in state loans and grant proceeds associated with the RP-5 Expansion project. Table 1-
2 highlights the major funding sources.

TABLE 1-2: TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES (SMILLIONS)

AMENDED BIENNIAL BUDGET
BUDGET

Sources 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

ACTUAL

User Charges

Property Taxes

Contract Cost Reimbursement*
Recycled Water Sales
Connection Fees

Water Sales

State Loans

Grants

Other**
Total $266.7 $273.8 $289.6 1 $368.9

Totals may not tie due to rounding

*Includes reimbursement from Joint Power Authorities (JPAs), Chino Basin Desalter Authority, Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority, and Chino Basin Watermaster.

*ncludes capital contract reimbursements from Chino Basin Watermaster for various joint recharge basin improvement
projects, and lease revenues.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Projected revenues for FYs 2021/22 through 2023/24 include additional SRF and grant funding
support improvement and expansion of Agency facilities and infrastructure needed to meet
increase in service demand from anticipated future growth. Figure 1-2 shows revenue frends from
FYs 2014/15 to FY 2021/22.

FIGURE 1-2: TREND OF REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES (SMILLIONS)

$450
@ $400
2 §350
= $300
$250
$200 :
$150
$100
$50
$0
Actual Actual  Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21 2021/22  2022/23  2023/24
User Charges = Property Tax Recycled Water Sales
#Water Sales u Connection Fees mState Loans
m Granfts m Debt Proceeds m Other Revenues

B Interfund Loans

The primary sources of the $289.6 million and $368.9 million total revenues and other funding
sources budgeted in FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 are summarized in Table 1-3:

TABLE 1-3: TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES (SMILLIONS)
2019/20 | 2020/21

User Charges

State and Other 199 892 State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds for Recharge
Loans j : Water and Regional Wastewater projects.

Property Tax et

Federal, state and local grants for regional recycled
Grants 1351 16.4 water distribution system, South Archibald TCE Plume
Clean Up and support of water resource programs.




()' Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

--
2019/20 | 2020/21

Recycled Water
Sales

New connection fees for the Regional Wastewater and

SIUIE ) S Regional Water systems.

Water Sales - !

Reimbursements for operational and administration
support from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), Chino
Other Revenues 19.0 17.1 Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), lease revenues, and
interest earnings.

Total Revenues &
Other Funding

Sources :
Totals may not fie due to roundlng

EXPENSES AND OTHER USES OF FUNDS HIGHLIGHTS

Total uses of funds are $282.4 million in FY 2019/20 and $369.3 million in FY 2020/21, compared to
the FY 2018/19 amended budget of $276.0 million. The increase of $6.4 million in FY 2019/20 is
mainly due to higher capital expenditures. A comparison of the biennial budget major uses of
funds to FY 2017/18 actuals and FY 2018/19 amended budget is shown on Table 1-4.

TABLE 1-4: TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (SMILLIONS)

Actual Amended Budget Biennial Budge’r

Uses of Funds 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Operational

Expenses® $143.7 $164.5 $162.0 $162.0
CIP 56.9 86.2 93.6 179.3
Debt Service 21.9 2518 26.8 28.0
Total $222.5 . $276.0 $282.4 $369.3

Totals may not tie due to rounding.

*Includes employment, chemicals, utilities, materials and supplies, biosolids recyclfng, operating fees, professional fees,
office & admin, and imported water purchases.

Forecasted total expenses and other uses of funds for fiscal years subsequent to FY 2020/21 remain
relatively stable, consistent with the Agency’s continued commitment to sustainable cost
containment. Overall, total uses of funds average $316.5 million between FY 2021/22 and FY




) EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2023/24. Operational expenses increase on average three percent each year as shown in Figure
1-3. Capital project expenses (CIP) projected to reach a high of $179.3 million in FY 2020/21 will
average just $118.4 milion over the subsequent three fiscal years. The variation in capital
expenditures is primarily due to the RP-5 Expansion project slated to begin construction in 2020.

FIGURE 1-3: TREND OF EXPENSES AND OTHER USES OF FUNDS (SMILLIONS)

» $400
[ =
S
= $300
$200
$100
$0
Actual Actual  Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21 2021/22  2022/23  2023/24
# Employment Expense ‘B Contract Work/Special Projects
= Utilities ® Operating Fees
m Chemicals E Professional Fees and Services
= Office and Administrative Expense Biosolids Recycling
= MWD Water Purchases = Materials & Supplies
= Operation Contribution to IERCA m Other Expenses
 Debt Service » Capital Projects

The major expenses and other uses of funds budgeted in FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 are summarized
on Table 1-5.

TABLE 1-5: TOTAL EXPENSES AND OTHER USES OF FUNDS (SMILLIONS)

BIENNIAL BUDGET Description
Category 2019/20 2020/21

Employment
Expenses

Includes electricity, natural gas, telephone,

9'8 : s i potable water, and renewal energy cosfts.

Operating Fees

Chemicals for wastewater treatment process
Chemicals 510 Sl compliance and sustainment of the high-quality
recycled water.



( ’ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Expense BIENNIAL BUDGET Description
Category 2019/20 2020/21

Includes hauling costs and Inland Empire Regional

Professional
Fees

Biosolids
Recycling

4.4

Composting Authority (IERCA) tipping fees for
biosolids recycling.

MWD Water
Purchase

Includes non-capital (O&M) projects, office and
administration expenses, contract services, and
materials and supplies.

Other Expenses

Capital Project

Includes principal, interest and financial payments
Debt Service : 28.0 of outstanding bonds, SRF loans and notes

payable.
Total Expenses
and Other Uses $282
of Funds _ ;

Totals may not tie due to rounding.

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

Total employment expenses of $51.3 million in FY 2019/20 and $52.3 million in FY 2020/21 (net of
labor allocation to capital projects) make up approximately thirty percent of total operating
expenses. Employment expenses include wages, benefits, and additional contributions of $6.5
million to unfunded accrued liabilities for pension and other postemployment benefits (OPEB)
benefits. Included in FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 employment budget is a cost of living adjustment
(COLA) of 3.0 percent as negotiated in the three-year Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs)
with the various employee bargaining units in 2018 and an estimated 7.0 percent increase in the
CalPERS rate.

Employment costs for FY 2019/20 are projected to be 11.0 percent, or $5.1 million higher than
amended budget for FY 2018/19. Approximately $9.0 miliion in total employment costs annually
are allocated to support CIP activities and are included in total employment expenses shown in
Figure 1-4.




P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

FIGURE 1-4: TOTAL EMPLOYMENT COSTS (SMILLIONS)

$70

$4
$30
$2
$1
$0

Actual Actual Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Millions
A A
o O
o O

o

o O

EWages EBenefits ®UAL Funding

Over the next five years, approximately thirty percent of the current workforce is eligible for
retirement. included in the budget is continuation of a succession pool estabiished in FY 2018/19.
Consistent with the Agency’s commitment to sustainable cost containment, the succession pool
is supported by a reduction in the vacancy factor. There is no change in the 290 full time
equivalent (FTE) authorized level included in the biennial budget. In addition to the 290 FTE staffing
level, included in FY 2019/20 is an estimated 47 interns and 18 limited-term positions primarily to
support operations, engineering, planning, external affairs, and contract administration activities.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)

FY 2020 — 2029 TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TYCIP)

The purpose of the capital improvement plan is to catalog and schedule capital improvement
projects over a multi-year period to effectively and efficiently meet the service needs of the
region, comply with statutory requirements, and appropriately maintain Agency assets. Each
year, pursuant to the Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract), member agencies
provide a ten-year forecast of expected growth in their area. The member agencies forecast,
presented to the Board of Directors on October 2018, estimated over 52,000 new connections
over the next ten years. Approximately sixty percent of the new connections are anficipated in
the southern portion of the Agency’s service area.

Based on these member agency forecasts, the Agency prepares a ten-year projection of
capacity demands and identifies capital projects needed to meet the service demand from
future growth. Pursuant to the Regional Contract, the TYCIP is updated annually and presented
to the Regional Technical and Policy Committees for review and comment, prior to approval by
the IEUA Board of Directors.




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

The rehabilitation, replacement, improvement, and expansion of the Agency'’s facilities continue
to be the key drivers for the proposed FY 2020 TYCIP. These drivers are consistent with the Agency's
long-term planning documents approved by the Board of Directors, amongst them:

¢

é

¢

¢

¢

2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan

2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy Update
2015 Energy Management Plan

2015 Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan

2016 Integrated Water Resources Plan

The proposed FY 2020 TYCIP of $920.6 milion (Includes execution of critical replacement &
rehabilitation (R&R) projects necessary to meet reliability and regulatory requirements remains one
of the primary focus of the TYCIP. Another key area is improvement and expansion of existing
facilities and infrastructure to meet future growth forecasted by member agencies. Major projects
include the RP-1 Capacity Recovery project, which is slated to begin construction in 2029, and
the recycled water interties to the City of Pomona and Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD).
The TYCIP is funded by a combination of pay-go, low interest SRF loans, grants, and contributions.
A summary by fund is provided in Table 1-6.

TABLE 1-6: TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY FUND (SMILLIONS)

Fund 2024/25
(SMillions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 through

2028/29
Wastewater $248 $102.2 $125.1 i $66.2 $36.1 $158.7 $513.1
Capital* ; )
Wastewater 26.0 21.0 6.7 6.8 10.2 37.1 107.8
Operations*
*
Recycled 18.7 ORI AT (ST e 23.3 : 44.0 783 204.4
Water :
Non- 9.0 13.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 5.7 30.5
Reclaimabl
e
Wastewater
Water 6.5 ety 3.6 3.0 8.0 0.0 24.7
Resources
Recharge 5.0 13.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 6.8 26.5
Water
Administrati 23 120 0.6 (0} 7/- [ 1.0 7.8 13.6
ve Services ;
Total $92.3 $17§._8 _ $153.2 $101.2 $100.9 $294.2 $920.6

Totals may not 1i& dué fo rounding

*Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund (excludes $2.5 million capital investment in the IERCA)

**Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund




2P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A more detailed discussion on the CIP and major projects of the FY 2019/20 — 2028/29 TYCIP is
provided under the Capital section.

DEBT SERVICE COSTS

Debt service costs are comprised of principal, interest, and financial expenses related to
outstanding bonds, low interest State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans, and note payables. Debt service
costs (net of interfund loan repayments) are budgeted at $23.8 million in FY 2019/20 and $24.9
million in FY 2020/21 and are primarily funded by property tax receipts, new connection fees and
rates, consistent with the Agency’s debt management policy adopted in May 2016. Table 1-7
shows the estimated biennial debt service costs by program.

TABLE 1-7: DEBT SERVICE COSTS BY PROGRAM (SMILLIONS)

Program Fund 2019/20 2020/21
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater $0.6 $0.6
Regional Wastewater Capital 12.5 12.5
Regional Wastewater Operations 1.4 1.4
Recharge Water 1.3 1.3
Recycled Water 8.0 9.1
Total Debt Service Costs $23.8 $24.9

Totals may not tie due to rounding.

Total outstanding debt, net of inter fund loans and financial expense, at the end of FY 2019/20 is
projected to be $269.2 million. Included are $132.1 million in bonds, $132.4 million in low interest
SRF loans, and $4.7 million in other notes payable. It is anticipated the Agency will need tfo issue
new debt to support major capital project expansions necessary to meet service demands
associated with the anticipated growth over the next ten years. A major expansion projects
included in the FY 2020-2029 TYCIP is the RP-5 expansion scheduled to begin construction in FY
2020/21 with projected costs of over $330.0 million. Projections of total outstanding debt (principal
and interest) and annual debt service payments by fiscal year ending beginning “15" for FY
2014/15 are shown in Figure 1-5 and Figure 1-6, respectively.




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FIGURE 1-5: TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEBT WITH PROJECTED FUTURE DEBT (SMILLIONS)

$800 -
5 $600 -
=
$400 -
. III lllIIl
$O “J IR SR D N i B S I Skt Rt i ’i—‘_r""i'“‘t"l"r‘l'\
15 1 6 1 7 18 192021 22232425262728293031 32333435363738394041 424344454647
® SRF Loans = 2008B Var Rate Bonds m 2008A Revenue Bonds
= 2005A Revenue Bonds u 2010A Bonds ® 2017 A Revenue Bonds

m Proposed Future Bond Debt

FIGURE 1-é: DEBT SERVICE COSTS WITH PROJECTED FUTURE DEBT (SMILLIONS)

B Principal = Interest

Millions

mn

i

Wt

L% ],_:.. % i ],‘ ]% 5 E

iy

3242526272829 3031 32 33 343536 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

Lk

Included in FY 2016/17 is $50 million in early retirement of 2008 A Revenue Funds.

INTER-FUND TRANSFERS

Inter-fund transfers account for the inflows and outflows of financial resources from one Agency's
fund to another and are reported as other financing sources and uses of funds. The Agency's
inter-fund transfers included in each fund are needed to support operation, capital and debt
service costs and are approved by the Board of Directors as part of the fiscal year budget.
Connection fees and property taxes are a primary source of funding. An overview of the
proposed inter-fund fransfers for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 is provided in the following discussion.




)P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

Capital contribution inter-fund transfers provide support for specific portions of the Agency's
capital projects. The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Regional Wastewater Capital, and Recycled
Water funds support the Administrative Services Fund's agency-wide capital projects. The
Recycled Water fund transfers money to the Recharge Water fund for the Agency’s share of the
capital projects related to the groundwater recharge system. The Regional Wastewater
Operations program transfers funds for its share for capital project expenditures recorded under

the Wastewater Capital program. A summary of capital contribution inter-fund tfransfers is
provided in Table 1-8.

TABLE 1-8: CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION INTER-FUND TRANSFERS (SMILLIONS)

2019/20 2020/21
Fund 1 In Out In Out
. Administrative Services ~ $1.3 $0 0 06l 30 |
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (1) .
' Regional Wastewater Capital | 6 027 il e o . el -
' Regional Wastewater Operations | (46) ~(1.0)
FREclergeiNeten. W% a . e e AR R e T S T
_Recycled Water | (0.1) | }
Total $6.0 | ($6.0) $11.6 ($11.6)

DEBT SERVICE

Inter-fund transfers for debt service account for fund-specific portions of debt service costs related
to the Agency's bonds and SRF loans used to support capital and non-capital projects. The
Regional Wastewater Capital fund supports the Agency's share of 2008B Bond debt service costs
in the Recharge Water fund and SRF Loan payments in the Regional Wastewater Operations and
Recycled Water funds. Table 1-9 provides a summary of the debt service inter-fund transfers.

TABLE 1-9: DEBT SERVICE INTER-FUND TRANSFERS (SMILLIONS)
2019/20 2020/21

‘ In Out Out
' Regional Wastewater Capital | $0  ($33) = $0 | ($3.3)
'Regional Wastewater Operations |~ 03 03 (02
' Recharge Water R I U e e 8 et L
' Recycled Water 24 25 |

Total $3.3 ($3.3) $1;.5 ($3.5)




( ' Inland Empire Uttilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

OPERATION SUPPORT

Operation support in the form of inter-fund transfers is provided to the Agency's Administrative
Services fund for agency-wide non-capital projects from the Regional Wastewater Operations,
Recycled Water, and Non-Reclaimable Wastewater funds. The Recharge Water fund receives
operational support from the Recycled Water fund for the Agency's pro-rata share of
groundwater basin maintenance and other costs not reimbursed by Chino Basin Watermaster.
Inter-fund fransfers related to operation support are detailed in Table 1-10.

TABLE 1-10: OPERATION SUPPORT INTER-FUND TRANSFERS (SMILLIONS)

2019/20 2020/21
Fund LD Out In Out
- Administrative Services 0 10 R R T N T U
_Non-Reclaimable Wastewater | (0 l ]
Regional Wastewater Operations =~ (22) | (1.4)
Recharge Water 08 | *J, 08
| Recycled Water % IS AR ] . (0.8)
Total $3.1 (53.1) $2.2 (52.2)

CAPITAL - WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEES

Wastewater connection fees are collected to support the capital acquisition, construction, and
expansion of the Agency'’s regional wastewater system. This revenue is collected in the Regional
Wastewater Capital fund and then distributed via inter-fund transfer to the Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Regional Wastewater Operations funds proportionally to
support growth-related projects. These transfers are outlined in Table 1-11.

TABLE 1-11: WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEES INTER-FUND TRANSFERS (SMILLIONS)

2019/20 2020/21
In Out In Out
Administrative Services $1.0 $0 $0.5 $0
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater 2.3 3.3
Regional Wastewater Capital (9.0) (8.6)
Regional Wastewater Operations 5.7 4.8
Total $9.0 ($9.0) $8.6 ($8.6)

ONE WATER CONNECTION FEES

One water connection fees are collected to support the expansion of the Agency's regional
water system and investment in integrated regional water resources. The connection fee revenue
is recorded in the Agency's Recycled Water fund and then allocated via inter-fund transfer to the
Administrative Services, Recharge Water, and Water Resources funds proportionally to support
projects that conftribute to the regional water system. The one water connection fee inter-fund
fransfers are summarized in Table 1-12.




P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE 1-12: ONE WATER INTER-FUND TRANSFERS (SMILLIONS)

2019/20 2020/21
Fund ‘ In Out
 Administrative Services Rl G B T N T i O N
RechargeWater | 002 | P ) \
‘ReéycledWater |« o - WS e R2L021 v e L O oSl
Water Resources 1.95 0.92
Total $2.02 ($2.02) $0.95 (S0.95)

RESERVES

Reserves are a strong indicator of the Agency’s financial health. Reserve balances are
maintained at the Agency-wide level and at the individual fund level. The aggregate ending
reserve fund balance in FY 2019/20 is estimated to be $251.7 million, an increase of $25.0 million
compared to the projected ending balance of $226.7 million in FY 2018/19 amended budget. The
projected increase is primarily due to higher revenues in recycled water sales, monthly sewer
service charges, new connection fees, and property tax receipts. In FY 2020/21, reserves are
anticipated to decrease slightly by $0.4 million to $251.3, as indicated in Table 1-13.

TABLE 1-13: RESERVE FUND BALANCE (SMILLIONS)

Actual Amended Biennial Budget
Description 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 | 2020/21

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund $44.3 $(2.2) $7.1 $(0.4)

Balance

i T

Beginning Fund Balance, July 1

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 $229.0 $226.8 . § - $251.7 = $251.3°

Totals may not tie due to rounding.

Table 1-14 provides an overview of estimated reserve balances by fund for FYs 2018/19 through
2020/21.




Administrative Services

| Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement
Regional Wastewater Operation & Maintenance
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
Recharge Water
Recycled Water

Water Resources

Total

Totals may not tie due to rounding.

kv =
e i

8
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
e

I

TABLE 1-14: ENDING RESERVE BALANCE BY FUND (SMILLIONS

Amended Biennial Budget
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

-

$226.7 | s251.7  s251.3

Fund reserves are designated for specific purposes, as defined in the Agency’s Reserve Policy
adopted in May 2019. The primary designations of reserves include:

¢

Operating Contingency: maintains a minimum of four months and target of six months of
operating expenses for the fiscal year;

Debt Service: with minimum as required by bond covenants and loan agreements and
target equal to highest annual debt service during the life of the obligation;

Capital Construction: with minimum equal to the ten-year average of CIP pay-go costs
(costs net of bond or loan proceeds) and target equal to three times the minimum;

Replacement and Rehabilitation (R&R): with minimum and target criteria mirroring that of
the capital construction reserve;

Self-Insurance Program: equal to a minimum of $3.0 million and a target of $6.0 million;
Employee Retirement Benefit: with a minimum of $6.0 million and a target equal to the

Annual Required Contribution based on the actuarial valuation report from CalPERS or $6.0
million, whichever is greater.

In addition, there are three other reserve categories that have no defined minimum or target level.
These categories are the connection fee reserve, supplemental water resources, and sinking fund
reserve




P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A comparison of the Agency’s actual and projected total fund reserves to the minimum and
target levels from FY 2016/17 through FY 2023/24 is provided in Figure 1-7. The declining trend
beginning in FY 2016/17 through FY 2018/19 reflects the use of reserves to support planned capital
project expenditures on a pay-go basis. The projected increase beginning in FY 2019/20 is due to
receipts of SRF loans and grants needed to support expansion and improvement of regional
wastewater and recycled water facilities and infrastructure to meet anticipated future growth.

FIGURE 1-7: TREND OF OPERATING, CAPITAL, AND DEBT RESERVE BALANCES (SMILLIONS)

$500

$400

$300 S i

$200

- it
$0

Actual Actual  Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
2016/17  2017/18 2018/19  2019/20  2020/21 2021/22  2022/23  2023/24

Millions

mmm Operating wesm Debi  mmm Copital  ====Minimum Reserves ====Target Reserves

A forecast summary on the estimated fund balance is provided under the Programs/Fund section
of this budget book. The criterion for each minimum and maximum target level by category varies
by Agency fund and are further defined in the Agency's Reserve Policy included in the Appendix.

DEBT COVERAGE RATIO (DCR)

The Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR) is the measurement of an entity’s ability to generate enough
cash to cover debt payments (principal and interest). Credit agencies, such as Moody's Investor
Services (Moody's) and Standard & Poors (S&P), assign credit ratings to organizations and specific
debt issues to reflect their credit worthiness and serve as a notable reference to the investment
community. The DCR is one of the financial ratios applied in the evaluation of an organization’s
overall credit rating that can affect market accessibility and the cost of future borrowings. In May
2016, S&P Global Ratings raised its long-term rating and underlying rating to AA+ from 'AA’ for the
Agency's outstanding revenue bonds. In June 2018 Moody's reaffirmed the Agency rating of Aa2.

The Agency's bond covenants require a legal DCR of at least 1.20 times for senior bonds and a
coverage ratio of af least 1.25 times or higher for senior and subordinate debt combined. A DCR
of 1.25 means the Agency will generate a minimum of 1.25 times more (or 25 percent more) net
operating cash flow than is required to pay annual debt service costs. Net operating cash flow is
the amount remaining after payment of operating expenses. The Agency has no senior debt




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

— T ame—

currently outstanding, nor any legal debt limits imposed by state legislation. The annual variations
of the DCR beginning in FY 2019/20 through FY 2021/22 is due to increasing debt service costs for
planned capital improvements of the Agency's recycled water systems. In FY 2023/24 debt
service begins for the projected new debt issues needed to finance major Regional wastewater
plant expansion projects. New debt is assumed as a combination of bonds and low interest state
loans. Corresponding annual debt service costs are included in the calculation of the DCR as

shown in Table 1-15.
TABLE 1-15: DEBT COVERAGE RATIO PROJECTED TREND
2023/24

- 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
3.50x

DCR 3.53x 3.65x 4.57x

3.68x 3.78x

PROGRAMS

As a municipal water district, the Agency engages in primarily enterprise operations supported by
user charges and fees, which are recorded in enterprise funds. In some cases, a program consists
of a group of enterprise funds, such as the Regional Wastewater program comprised of the
Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (Regional Operations) and Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (Regional Capital) funds and by extension the Inland Empire
Regional Composting Authority. Figure 1-8 provides an overview of the Agency’s fund structure.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

FIGURE 1-8: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY (IEUA) FUND STRUCTURE

Proprietary
Funds

Enterprise
Funds

Major Fund
Programs

Non Major Fund
Programs

Reclaimable
Wastewater

Regional
Wastewater
Reglonal |
Operations |
ht

Recharge
Water

in Partnership with: Chino
Basin Watermaster (CBWM);
San Bernardino County Flood
Control District (SBFCD}); Chino
Basin Water Conservation
District {CBWCD)

Regional
Capital

Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA}:
Joint Venture with County
[ Sanitation District of Los
Angeles County

Each individual enterprise fund is classified in either a Major Fund or Non-Major Fund group. Each
fund group is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts
recording cash and other financial resources, including related liabilities and residual equities or
balances. Changes in the fund group are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific
activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or
limitations. Table 1-16 contains definitions of Major and Non-Major Fund groups. The definitions
are consistent with the Agency’s audited FY 2017/18 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR).




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
/

e

TABLE 1-16: DEFINITION OF MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR FUND GROUPS

Major Funds Non-Major Funds

The Major Fund Group accounts for: The Non-Major Funds record:

6 the resources devoted to funding the | & capital and operating costs associated

- operating, capital, and debt service costs
associated with the operation;

asset acquisition and capital construction,
improvement and expansion of the
Agency’'s domestic wastewater treatment
plant facilities;

the recycled water distribution system, and

with the non-reclaimable wastewater
system including the acquisition,
expansion, and construction of the
interceptors, and appurtenant facilities
and treatment capacity;

the administrative and overhead
expenses for the various departments,

the recharge water basins; the operational and administrative
é the management and distribution of support for the Chino Basin Desalter;

wholesale and potable water, the | & the purchase of common Agency

development and implementation of assets.

regional water conservation initiatives, and

water resource planning. i
The following funds/programs make up the

Non-Major Funds group:
The following programs make up the Major Fund :
group: é Administrative Services

: é Non-Reclaimable Wastewater

é Regional Wastewater é Recharge Water

& Recycled Water
& Water Resources

Details of each programs’ purpose, initiatives, rates, biennial budget, and forecasts for the next
three fiscal years, as well as the programs’ reflection of the Agency’s mission, goals, and objectives
to service the region are included in the Program/Fund section of this document.

PROGRAM RATES AND FEES

In 2015, Carollo Engineering completed a comprehensive analysis of the Agency's Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources user charges and fees. A key objective of
the engineering study was fo ensure user charges and fees were structured to equitably recover
costs from those benefiting from the services, as legally mandated. Another key objective, and
key policy principal for the Agency's Board of Directors, was to set rates and fees that fully recover
the cost of providing the service. Historically, the Agency has used property tax receipts to
subsidize the cost of providing services and supporting capital investments needed to maintain
and improve existing facilities and infrastructure not recovered by rates and fees. Completion of
the en'gineering studies by Carollo in 2015 resulting in the adoption of multiyear rates for the
Beesieacl Wastewater, Recycled Wofer and Water Resources programs, including the

@miocw connections or upgrades to the Agency's




P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

regional water system. Another significant change was the restructuring of the potable water
rates to equitably recover associated costs, including the pass-through charges from the
Meftropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD). In collaboration with member agencies
and the building industry, rate adjustments were implemented over a multiyear period to lessen
the impact to ratepayers.

In January 2019, the Board approved the contract for a rate study to address changes in key
assumptions since the update of the 2015 rate studies; such as growth projections in the Agency's
service areas over the next twenty years and the capital projects needed to meet future
demand, including expansion of the Regional Plant No.5 (RP-5) Solids and Liquid facilities,
rehabilitation and improvement of RP-1, and the Chino Basin Program (CBP). The rate study will
provide rate analysis and recommendations on wastewater and water connection fees, and
monthly service fees and rates for sewage, recycled water, and water to ensure they
appropriately recover the cost of service for each of the programs, as well as support the Agency's
long-term improvement plan. Part of the rate study also includes evaluation of the CBP estimated
impact to rates and fees.

Following is a summary of the major user charges and fees that support the Agency's various
programs.

\

WASTEWATER VOLUMETRIC RATES

The Agency's wastewater volumetric rates support the operations and maintenance of the
regional wastewater system which includes the collection, freatment, and disposal of municipal
wastewater. The Agency utilizes equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) as a unit of measure and for
forecasting the amount of water used by an average household.

The Agency’s Board of Directors adopted five-year EDU volumetric rates in 2015 intended to
achieve full cost of providing the service. Table 1-17 shows the FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21
adopted rates of $20.00 and $20.60 per EDU effective July 1. FY 2019/20 is the last year of the
multi-year rates adopted in 2015. The rate study approved by the Board in January 2019 and
currently underway will assess and evaluate the current wastewater and water connection fees
and the monthly service to ensure they appropriately recover the cost of service for each of the
program, as well as support the Agency's long-term capital improvement plan. Projected growth
in number of monthly EDUs is estimated at 0.25 percent each year.

1-21



TABLE 1-17:

(_)»

ADOPTED EDU VOLUMETRIC RATES FYS 2016/17 - 2020/21

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Rate Description 2016/17 2017/18  2018/19 2019/20 2020/21*
EDU Volumetric Rate $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 ~ $20.00 $20.60
Effective Date 7/1/16 7/1/17 7/1/18 7/1/19 7/1/20
EDU Units 3.295.508 | 3,372,992 | 3,381,425 | 3,389,878 | 3,398,353

*FY 2020/21 Fee will be based on the 2019 Rate Study.

WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEES

The wastewater connection fee is restricted to support the acquisition, construction, improvement,
and expansion of the Agency’s regional wastewater system. System growth and available
capacity are measured by Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs). Revenues from wastewater
connection fees in FY 2017/18 are estimated to be to $18.9 million and increase just under
$1.0 million to $19.9 million in FY 2018/19. Table 1-18 shows the adopted multi-year fees through FY
2019/20 and projected number of new connections per fiscal year.

TABLE 1-18: ADOPTED WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEES FYS 2015/16 — 2019/20

Rate Description 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21*
Wastewater Connection Fee $5,712 $6,309 $6,624 $6,955 $7.164
Effective Date 1/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19 7/01/20
Wastewater Connection Units SIS 5,228 4,000 4,000 4,000

*FY 2020/21 Fee will be based on the 2019 Rate Study.

WATER CONNECTION FEE

A water connection fee was established in 2015 to support future capital investment and
expansion of the Agency’s regional water system. The Agency’s regional water system is
comprised of potable water, recycled water, and groundwater recharge facilities. Included in
IEUA’s long term planning documents is the expansion of the Agency’s regional recycled water
distribution system and groundwater recharge facilities, as well as continual development of locall
water supplies.

Water connection fee revenue for FY 2019/20 is projected to be $7.9 million and $8.0 million for FY
2020/21. Water connection fee rates are set per meter equivalent unit (MEU). One MEU is

equivalent to a 5/8" and 3/4" meter size (standard size of a residential meter). Shown in Table 1-
19 are the adopted water connection fees through FY 2019/20 and historical, budgeted, and
projected new connections by fiscal year.




2P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE 1-19: ADOPTED WATER CONNECTION FEES FYS 2015/16 - 2020/21

Description 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  2020/21*

‘ Water Connection |
' Fee

' (for 5/8" and 3/4"
. meter size) |

$693 $1,455 | $1527 | $1.604 $1.684  $1735

| sest | i | e Ve W e <
 Effective Date JM]/O]/léi 1/01/17 ‘ 700117 | 7/0118 | 7/0119 | 7/01/20

1 New Meter

Equivalent Units 1,346 4,984 5,455 4,800 4700 | 4,630
' (MEUs)

*FY 2020/21 Fee will be based on the 2019 Rate Study.

RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM RATES

The recycled water volumetric rates support the costs associated with the operations and
maintenance of the Agency’s water recycling facilities, operating costs for the groundwater
recharge basins not reimbursed by Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), including the
Agency's pro-rata share for basins recharged with recycled water, and debt service costs related
to the financing of existing facilities and infrastructure. Total recycled water salesin FY 2019/20 are
projected to be $18.1 million and $18.8 million in FY 2020/21. Adopted recycled water rates

through FY 2019/20, along with historical, budgeted, and forecasted deliveries by fiscal year are
summarized on Table 1-20.

TABLE 1-20: RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM RATES FYS 2015/16 — 2019/20

Rate Description 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21*
| Direct  Delivery/Acre | | » | | ‘

Foot (AF). I G N R AR W [
“ Groundwater | ‘ | ‘ 1
' Recharge/Acre  Foot  $410 | $470 } $530 $540 $550 ‘ $565 ‘
wn I | |
 Effective Date 10/01/151 7/01/16 ‘ 7/01/17 | 7/01/18 | 7/01/19 | 7/01/20
‘7AF7D,eIiv9@f | 32,331 \ 33,146 7L3’47,335 ‘ 32,000 ‘ 35,800 E 36,000 !

*FY 2020/21 Fee will be based on the 2019 Rate Study.




*
( ’ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
el A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e —

NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER (NRW) RATES

The Agency operates a non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS) collections system which
includes pipelines and pump stations to export the high-salinity industrial wastewater generated
within the Agency'’s service area for freatment and eventual discharge to the Pacific Ocean. The
NRWS is comprised of two separate collection systems independent of the Agency's regional
wastewater system: The North System which discharges to the Sanitation District of Los Angeles
County (CSDLAC) treatment facility in the city of Carson, and the South System which discharges
to the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) and the Orange County Sanitation District
(OCSD) facility in Fountain Valley. The treated brine is then discharged to the Pacific Ocean. The
NRW rates are primarily based on pass-through charges from CSDLAC and SAWPA for volumetric,
capacity, and strength as summarized in Table 1-21.

TABLE 1-21: NRW SYSTEM RATES FYS 2018/19 AND 2019/20
Rate Description 2018/19 2019/20

Effective Date

North System CSDLAC 14,258 CU

e i b g AT e B
Flow/mg PRk R b
COD/klb

TSS/klb

Peak/mg

South System (SAWPA) 2019/20
Capacity/cu ; “la | $418.67
Flow/mg e |
BOD/kIb
TSS/klb

POTABLE WATER RATES

A comprehensive analysis of the potable water rates was a key part of the engineering rate study
completed by Carollo Engineering in 2015. The IEUA 2015 Water Rate Study issued in March 2015
identified some structural deficiencies in the existing rate structure and recommended significant
restructuring of the rates to better align the collection and incurrence of program costs.

Following a year of close collaboration with water member agencies, in June 2016 the IEUA Board
of Directors approved changes in water rates structure and adopted a seven-year
implementation period for the full recovery of the MWD Readiness to Serve (RTS) pass-through
fees. The new water rates are applied to monthly meter equivalent units (MEUs), similar to the




)P EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

structure used by water member agencies. The Readiness to Serve (RTS) Pass-Through costs are
prorated amongst the water agencies based on their average water use over the last ten years,
consistent with the methodology used by MWD. Revenue generated from these rates is recorded
in the Agency's Water Resources fund. Some of the significant changes include:

& MEU rate will support the water resource program costs,

#& A seven-year phased implementation of the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) readiness
to serve Ten Year Rolling Average (RTS TYRA) direct charge to member agencies, and

& Use of property taxes to support pass-through RTS fees not recovered through the TYRA
direct charge during the seven-year implementation period.

The adopted MEU rate through FY 2019/20 and the RTS Recovery percentage rate through FY
2022/23 are summarized on Table 1-22.

TABLE 1-22: WATER RATES MULTI-YEAR RATES
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

| RTS 15% = 30% 45% | 60% 75% | 90% | 100%
}ggcpvery | s T LN ) bt b e el L it |
Effective \ 10/01/16 ‘ 07/01/17 §07/01/18 | 07/01/19 | 07/01/20 | 07/01/21 | 07/01/22
Date | . B I S DR FR—
| Meter $0.90 $0.95 $0.99 $1.04 Adjustments based on

|

| Equivalent | 2019 Rate Study

Units ‘ ‘

(MEV)

Total imported water deliveries of 50,000 AF are budgeted in FY 2017/18 and FY 2018/19. The
“pass-through” sale of imported water deliveries is estimated at $34.2 million in FY 2017/18 and
$36.0 million in FY 2018/19.

DEPARTMENTS

The Agency's Work Plan serves as the basis for the goals and objectives developed by each
department and included in the FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 biennial Operating Budget. Each
department updates their respective goals and objectives and develops measurable Key
Performance Indicators (KPls). These departmental KPIs serve as criteria for policy makers,
management, and other stakeholders to measure the degree of goal attainment. The
departmental budgets delineate the assignment and management of responsibilities and the
human, financial, and capital resources necessary to support the Agency's mission, vision, and
policy goals. Details on department budgets, goals and objectives, staffing, major initiafives, and
performance and workload indicators are presented by division and department in the
Department section.




( ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES (JPAS)

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) was formed February 2002 as a Joint
Power Authority (JPA) to divert organic solids from landfill disposal and to become a consumer of
recycled organic products generated from within the community. The JPA was entered into by
the Agency and the Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) to implement their
shared goal of developing a sustainable biosolids management project.

In 2007, the two joint powers agencies completed construction of the 410,000 square feet facility
called the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility (IERCF) on approximately 22 acres of land
in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. The property is ideally situated in an industrial area adjacent
to the Agency’s Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4). The proximity of the facility to the
RP-4 provides opportunities to improve staffing options and optimize energy usage at the
locations.

In 2013, IERCF was honored with the Governor's Environmental and Economic Leadership Award
(GEELA) award for the design and construction of North America’s largest, fully enclosed
composting facility, which produces approximately 230,000 cubic yards of compost per year. The
facility utilizes aerated static pile composting technology to process a mixture of biosolids, green
waste, and wood waste to generate Class A exceptional quality compost for use in local
agriculture and/or horticulture markets. The facility's emissions are processed through a biofilter
to meet air quality requirements.

The Agency is responsible for the operational and administrative activities of the IERCF and
employs the staff assigned to the facility. Employment costs for IERCF staff are recorded in the
Agency’s Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund. Labor costs are fully
reimbursable to the Agency. IERCA costs by and equally shared by the JPA partners.

Starting in FY 2010/11, the IERCA Board implemented a tipping fee revenue base in lieu of partner
confributions to cover operations and maintenance expenses for the IERCF. The tipping fee for
FY 2019/20 will be $56.0 per wet ton of biosolids and is budgeted to pay for operating expenses
and a portion of capital replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) costs. The fee is projected to
generate revenue of $9.3 million based on budgeted tonnage of 145,000. The Agency's share of
the IERCA tipping fee revenue is budgeted in the Regional Wastewater Operations &
Maintenance fund under biosolids recycling costs. The annual budget of nearly $4.4 million
assumes that 100 percent of the biosolids generated from the Agency's regional water recycling
plants will be transported to the IERCA composter for processing.




) EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY

The Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) was formed in September 2001 as a Joint Power Authority
(JPA) to manage and operate the Chino Desalter No. 1 (CDA 1). Chino Desalter No. 2 (CDA 2) is
being managed and operated by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). The members of
the JPA include the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario and Norco, the JCSD, the Santa Ana River
Water Company, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, and the Western Municipal Water District.
There are eight directors, one from each entity, on the CDA Board. As an ex-officio member of
the JPA, the Agency has appointed one of its Board of Directors to sit on the JPA Board as a non-

voting member to participate in all discussions concerning issues before the CDA Board of
Directors.

The Agency manages the day to day operations of the Chino Desalter No. 1 facility (CDA 1)
located in the southern part of the city of Chino. Since it starfed operations in September 2000,
CDA 1 was originally designed to produce 9,200-acre feet per year (AFY) of desalinated
water. The Desalter has since been expanded to a capacity of 14,200 AFY. The Agency also
administers some grants related fo the CDA Expansion Projects (collectively called Phase 3
Expansion Project) which include a $53.9 milion grant awarded by the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB), $26.0 million United States Bureau of Reclamation Title XVI grants for the
Lower Chino Dairy Area Desalination Demonstration, and Reclamation Project, and $11.4M for
the Chino Basin Improvement and Groundwater Clean-Up Project awarded by the SWRCB. The
Phase 3 Expansion Project will continue with the addition of the Chino Basin Groundwater Clean-
Up Project through the end of the fiscal year 2020/2021.

The Agency's CDA 1 related costs, primarily comprised of employment costs, are recorded in the
Administrative Service fund. Included in the FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Administrative Services Fund
budget is an estimated CDA contract cost reimbursement budget of approximately $1.4 million
per year.

1-27



T
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
/—/

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - BY PROGRAM FUND (In Thousands)

FY 2016/17 | FY 2017/18 2018/2019 FY 2019/20 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2020/21
Regional Regional
Non- Wastewater Wastewater Water
Administrative keclaimable  Capital Operations & Recharge Recycled Resouice
Services Wastewat P t Maint Water Water s PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL | AMENDED Program Program Fund Progtam  Program Program Program TOTAL BUDGET
REVENUES
User Charges $73.173 $79,940 | $84,208 $0 $12,370 $0 $68,158 $0 $0 $6,757 $87.285 $90,491
Property Tax 1.972 1,972 1,972 1,972 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,972 1.972
Cost Reimbursement JPA 5,804 6,210 6,232 1,383 0 0 4,065 1,237 0 0 6,684 6,685
Contract Cost reimbursement 120 542 703 0 0 0 66 69 0 683 818 800
Interest Revenue 1,399 2,396 2,596 320 583 790 1,700 15 983 202 4,693 4,157
Recycled Water Sales 16,385 16,878 15,890 0 0 0 0 0 18,120 0 18,120 18.752
Water Sales 29,908 45,999 42,996 0 0 0 0 0 0 44,724 44,724 46,236
TOTAL REVENUES $128.7601| $153.937 | $154,598 $3.675 $12.953 $790 $73.988 $1.421  $19,103  $52)366 | $164.296 | $149,093
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital $43,702| $46,441| $45916 $0 $0 $34,037 $9.549 $0  $2170 $4.637 |  $50.392 $51,963
Regional System Connection Fees 35,923 40,739 32912 0 0 27,820 0 0 7915 0 35,735 36,687
State Loans 9.271 15,229 20,818 0 0 9.800 0 1,256 8,153 0 19.209 89,234
Grants 12,295 5,595 14,782 0 0 0 1,261 4,845 7.032 0 13,137 16,416
Capital Cost Reimbursement 1,454 2,482 874 0 0 0 0 565 2,075 0 2,640 1,364
Other Revenues (752) 964 898 2 250 1 909 0 0 0 1,162 .12
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 0 0 3,000 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 3,000
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $101,893 | $112.770/| $119,200 $2 $3.250 $71.658 S11.718 $6.665 527345 $4.637 | $125.275 | $199.778
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES $230.653 { $264.707 | $273,798 $3.877 $16.203 $72,847 $85,707 $8.086 546448  $57.003 | $289.570 | $368.889
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $46171 $43,351 |  $46.208 $2.469 $2.517 $3.613 $33,985 $653  $5,184 $2.868 $51,289 $52,309
Contract Work/Special Projects 15,699 11,797 25,285 2,335 600 125 5,800 139 1,780 4,498 15,276 12,043
Utilities 7,907 8,323 9.143 806 91 0 6,022 68 2,801 0 9.788 10,144
Operating Fees 11,587 12,149 13,444 12 6,905 267 1,953 13 10 3,105 12,265 12,726
Chemicals 4,259 3,985 4,947 0 130 0 4,867 0 0 0 4,997 5147
Professional Fees and Services 6,967 8,435 12,024 4,830 191 407 4,723 934 666 272 12,023 11,347
Office and Administrative expenses 2,071 1,564 2,618 2,571 24 0 3 15 3 64 2,680 2,908
Biosolids Recycling 4,094 4,092 4,637 0 35 0 4,384 0 0 0 4,419 4,551
Materials & Supplies 3,012 2,963 3,134 614 84 0 2,019 98 169 0 2,983 2,995
MWD Water Purchases 29,908 46,001 42,996 0 0 0 0 0 0 44,724 44,724 46,236
Other Expenses 599 1,044 80 (6.241) 460 1,548 4,277 53 1,132 343 1.571 1,573
TOTAL EXPENSES $132,275 | S143,702| S164,517. $7,397 $11,036 $5,960 568,034 51,973 S11.743  $55872/| S1A2,015| S161.979
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $689 $705 $721 $0 $737 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $737 $0
IERCA investment 0 0 500 0 0 500 0 0 500 500
Capital Construction and Expansion 29,411 56,193 85,012 2,310 8,950 24,824 178,799
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $30.100 | $56.898/| $86,232 52,310 $9.687 $25.324 179.299
DEBT SERVICE -
Financial Expenses $524 $206 $293 $18 $1 $139 $0 $67 $3 $0 $228 $403
Interest 8,161 6,386 6,621 0 280 3,017 655 461 2,657 0 7.071 6,876
Principal 62,008 15,259 15,360 0 305 9.370 756 739 5367 0 16,537 17.720
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 0 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 3,000 3.000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $70.693 | S2i.851 | $25.274 sia 5586 512,528 i )
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $0 $0 $0 $1.286 ($44) $3.399 ($4.,598) $44 ($88) $0 $0 30
Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 (3.299) 265 633 2,400 0 0 (0)
Operation support 0 (0) 0 2,335 (79) 0 (2.176) 757 (83¢) 0 0 0
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 0 0 0 975 2,292 (8,984) 5717 0 0 0 (0) 0
One Water 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 25 (2,021) 1,947 0 0
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (5684) (59) S0 $4.645 52,169 ($8,883) (5792)  S1,460 (S545)  §1.947 SO S0
FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease) ($2.415)]  $44,256 ($2.22¢) ($1,403) ($2,938) $19.755 ($10.519)  $1.306  $4,405  ($3,472) $7.134 ($407),
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 187.114 184,700 | 228,955 13,681 15,188 88,587 76,428 4108 36,651 9.985 244,629 251,763
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $184,700 | $228,955 | $226.730 $12,279  §12.251 $106.347 365,909 $5,4184  $41,056 $6,513 | $251,763 | $25%.356
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies $35393| $36.371| $40.089 $3.279 $3.679 $0 $21,323 $987 $3.914 $6.180 $39.362 $38,516
Capital Expansion & Replacement 29,013 20,969 21,092 0 7.249 16,617 0 2,883 15,511 0 42,259 92,198
CCRA Capital Construction 31,710 55,560 59,500 0 0 72,262 0 0 0 0 72,262 30,916
Water Connection 4,590 9,548 12,259 0 0 0 0 0 12,516 0 12,516 14,478
Rehabilitation/Replacement 19.624 18,094 16,785 0 0 0 10,783 0 0 0 10,783 12,283
CSDLAC Prepayment 689 705 721 0 737 0 0 0 0 0 737 0
Water Resource Capital 4,217 5,521 4,966 0 0 0 0 0 0 332 332 2,006
Debt Service & Redemption 16,757 31,839 26,406 0 586 19,463 1,412 1,545 9.116 0 32121 32,511
Self Insurance Program 6,000 6,000 6,000 3,000 ] 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 3,000
Employee Retirement Benefit 5,431 5,401 5,220 6,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000 6,000
Sinking Fund 31,275 38,948 33,692 0 0 0 32,390 0 0 0 32,390 19.448
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $184.700 | $22€,955 | $224.730 $12,275 $12,251 $108:342 $65,909 $5.414 541,056 $6.513 | $251,763 | $251,35¢

*Numbers may not total due fo rounding




> EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
ALL FUNDS - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax - O&M
Cost Reimbursement from JPA
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Recycled Water Sales
Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt , Capital, Reserves
Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Sale of Assets
Capital Contract Reimbursement
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expense
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Administrative Expense
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
MWD Water Purchases
Other Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

CSDLAC 4Rs

IERCA investment

Capital Construction & Expansion
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses

Interest

Principal

Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies
Capital Expansion & Replacement
CCRA Capital Construction
Water Connection
Rehabilitation/Replacement
CSDLAC Prepayment
Water Resource Capital
Debt Service & Redemption
Self Insurance Program
Employee Retirement Benefit
Sinking Fund

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

*Numbers may not total due to rounding

FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20

FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24

AMENDED ADOPTED

ADOPTED

ACTUAL  ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST FORECAST FORECAST
$73,173 $79.940 $84,208 $87,285 $90,491 $93,684 $96,831 $99.853
1,972 12972 1,972 1,972 1.972 1,972 1,972 1,972
5,804 6,210 6,232 6,684 6,685 6,971 7.242 7,517
120 542 703 818 3800 800 500 500

1,399 2,396 2,596 4,693 4,157 3,780 4,364 4,832
16,385 16,878 15,890 18,120 18,752 19,408 20,445 21,037

29,908 45,999 42,996 44,724

44,236 47,796 49,464 51,024

$128 760  $153,937  $154,598  $164.296

$169,093 © $174411  $180.819  $186,736

$43,702 $46,441 $45,916 $50,392
35,923 40,739 32,912 35,735
9,271 15,229 20,818 19,209

$51,963 $53,581 $55,247 $56,392
36,687 37,539 34,619 35,409
89,234 111,033 78,519 52,270

12,295 5,595 14,782 13,137 16,416 1,885 3,510 6,260
0 1,320 0 0 0 0 0 0

1,454 2,482 874 2,640 1,364 7,761 8,279 4,661
(752) 964 898 1,162 1,112 1,112 1,112 1112

0 0 3,000 3.000 3,000 3,000 5,000 4,000
$101,893  $112,770  $119,200  $125,275  $199,776  $215911  $186,286  $162,103

$230,653  $266,707  $273,798  $289,570  $368,849 $390.322 $367,105  $348,839
$46,171 $43,351 $46,208 $51,289 $52,309 $55,529 $57,856 $60,068
15,699 11,797 25,285 15,276 12,043 7,586 7,438 8,360
7,907 8,323 9,143 ?.788 10,144 10,414 10,693 10,980
11,587 12,149 13,444 12,265 12,726 13,070 13,426 13,792
4,259 3,985 4,947 4,997 5,147 5,301 5,460 5,624
6,967 8,435 12,024 12,023 11,347 11,524 11,835 12,127
2,071 1,564 2,618 2,680 2,908 2,735 3,068 2,811
4,094 4,092 4,637 4,419 4,551 4,688 4,829 4,973
3,012 2,963 3,134 2,983 2,995 3,043 3,142 3,245
29,908 46,001 42,996 44,724 46,236 47,796 49,464 51,024
599 1,044 80 1,571 1,573 1,603 1,643 1,677

$132,275 $143,702  $164,517_  $162,015

$161,979 | $163,289  $168.854  $174,682

$689 $705 $721 $737
0 0 500 500
29,411 56,193 85,012 92,349

$0 $0 $0 $0
500 0 0 0
178,799 153,169 101,209 100,877

$30.100 $56,898 $86,232 $93,586

$179,299 | $153,169  $101.209  $100.877

$524 $206 $293 $228 $403 $228 $217 $219
8,161 6,386 6,621 7,071 6,876 6,518 6,195 8,949
62,008 15,259 15,360 16,537 17.720 18,744 14,334 18,099
0 0 3,000 3.000 3,000 3,000 5,000 6,000
$70,693 $21.851 $25,274 $26,835 $27,998 $28,490 $25,746 $33.268

($2,415)  $44,256 ($2.226) $7.134
$187.114  $184,700  $228,955  $244,629
$184,700  $228,955  $225,730  $251,763

($407)  $45.374 $71,296 $40,013
$251,763  $251,356  $296,730  $368.026
$251,356 ~ $296,730  $368,026  5408,039

$35,393 $36,371 $40.089 $39,362
29,013 20,969 21,092 42,259
31,710 55,560 59,500 72.262

4,590 9,548 12,259 12,516
19,624 18,094 16,785 10,783
689 705 721 737
4,217 5,521 4,966 332
16,757 31,839 26,406 32,121
6,000 6,000 6,000 3,000
5,431 5,401 5,220 6,000

31,275 38,948 33,692 32,390

$38.516 $38,343 $39,304 $40.713

92.198 139,982 205,736 243,660
30.916 15,430 7,030 4,428
14,478 16,509 17,130 17,462
12,283 12,783 13,283 13,783
0 0 0 0
2,006 4,804 8,999 8,462
32,511 32,994 33,172 32,931
3.000 3,000 3,000 3,000
6,000 6,000 5,142 4,651

19,448 26,884 35,228 38,947

$184,700  $228,955 $226,730  $251,763

$251,356 | $296,730  $368,024  $408,039

1-29



Attachment 4

Resolution Nos. 2019-6-1 to
2019-6-8, and 2019-6-10



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING SERVICE RATES FOR WASTEWATER
DISCHARGERS TO THE REGIONAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM FOR
SEPTAGE, COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATERS, AND
EXCESSIVE STRENGTH CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish service rates for processing and issuing
permits to domestic, commercial, or industrial wastewater dischargers and wastewater
haulers permitted by IEUA, and service rates for processing and treatment of sanitary,
commercial or industrial wastewater deliveries to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(Agency)'s Regional Wastewater System;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing and issuing
of wastewater discharge permits to industrial wastewater generators who discharge
directly through pipeline connections to the Regional Sewer System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, pursuant
to Ordinance No. 97, may establish said service rates by resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2019:

Section1 That Wastewater Permit Application for Domestic Wastewater
Hauler fees is as follow:

Initial Permit Application Fee $250.00
Permit Renewal Fee $125.00

Section 2 That wastewater volumetric fee for domestic and industrial
wastewater hauler is as follow:

For each load up to 2,000 gallons $ 76.05
Loads in excess of 2,000 gallons $ 0.038 per one (1) gallon

Section 3  That a rate schedule effective July 1, 2019, for delivery of domestic
and industrial wastewater to regional plants with excessive biochemical oxygen
demand and suspended solids is hereby established as follows:

Quantity Rate

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) in excess _
of 395 mg/L $ 327.01 per 1,000 Ib (dry weight)



Resolution No. 2019-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 2 of 5

Suspended Solids (SS) in excess of 402 mg/L $ 332.10 per 1,000 Ib (dry weight)

Section4 A Non-Compliance fee of $150.00 shall be assessed to reinstate

elapsed or expired insurance requirements.

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators who discharge
directly through pipeline connection to the Regional Sewer System
shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included):

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application,

Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal fees

for wastewater generators whose wastewater is hauled away, i.e., by

a wastewater trucking company, and discharged into the NRWS

sewer system shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:

(Ownership Change with Process Changes included)

Categorical Industrial User $2,750.00

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add

$1,063.00



Resolution No. 2019-6-1
Regional Rates

Page 3 of 5
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00
Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $1,625.00
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $1,063.00

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $2,250.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00

s:.ctlon 7 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall $1,625.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions or
modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc.

Section8 That for change of business name with no process $250.00
changes shall be: '

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than
25%. Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to,
the following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits,
Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without Process
Changes, etc.

Section 9  That IEUA will pass on to wastewater permit holder any other charges,
such as, but not limited to, excessive strength charges, laboratory analysis charges,
inspection activity charges, etc.

Section 10 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above



Resolution No. 2019-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 4 of 5

sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 11 That all provisions of the Regional Wastewater Ordinance and any
amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect.

Section 12 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2018-
6-1 is hereby rescinded in its entirety.

* % %

ADOPTED this 19t day of June 2019.

Paul Hofer
President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Kati Parker

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2019-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 5 of 5

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
|, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2019-6-1 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 19, 2019, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Kati Parker
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT (CIP) CHARGES, IEUA ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES,
APPLICATION AND WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT
APPLICATION FEES FOR THE ETIWANDA WASTEWATER LINE (EWL)
FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2019/20

WHEREAS, Etiwanda Wastewater Line Disposal Agreement (Agreement) was
entered between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs
associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to ailocate industries with Etiwanda Wastewater Line
Capacity Unit (EWLCU), in order to collect such charges;

WHEREAS, one EWLCU for the EWL is defined as an equalized discharge not to
exceed a flow rate of 15 gallons per minute;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications
for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the
Agency's EWL;

WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public
Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is
available and at reasonable cost; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99,
may establish said fees and charges by Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2019



Resolution No. 2019-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 2 of 6

Section 1  That the acquisition of capacity rights shall be as follows:
(A) CAPACITY RIGHT ACQUISITION RATE

That the purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) EWLCU for the EWL
shall be $215,000.00 per an equalized flow rate not to exceed 15 gallons per
minute. This charge shall be paid in full upon the execution of the Capacity Right
Agreement.

Section 2  That the monthly charges for discharge to the EWL are as follows:
(A) CAPACITY CHARGES

For discharge to the EWL, which reaches the jurisdiction of the CSDLAC, the
monthly Capacity Charge is $80.00 per month per each EWLCU.

(B) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM CHARGES:

The monthly Capital Improvements Program (CIP) charge for EWL is $90.00 per
month per each EWLCU.

(C) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES

The Volumetric Charge for EWL is $760.00 per Million Gallons. The minimum
Volumetric Charge for discharge of 100,000 gallons or less per each EWLCU
per month is $76.00 per month per each EWLCU.

(D) STRENGTH CHARGES

That Strength Charges are for excessive Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) and
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and are applicable to all discharges to the EWL.
The rates are as follows:

PARAMETER RATE
COD $135.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)
TSS $380.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)

Strength charges for the EWL discharges are calculated from the average of all
the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced on a quarterly
basis. If there is no sample data for a given month, strength charges for that
month shall be determined by using the average value of all available data from
the previous 12 months.



Resolution No. 2019-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 3 of 6

(E) AGENCY CIP AND O&M CHARGES

Agency CIP and O&M Charges of 50% shall be added to the charges of Section
2(A), 2(C), and 2(D).

(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT

This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding is
exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first. New Users
who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit in effect at
the time of connection to the recycled water system.

Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit shall
start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate, and shall
decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024.

For Fiscal Year 2019/20, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $222.51 per million
gallons of recycled water used.

Section3 OTHER CHARGES
IEUA will pass on any other charges from CSDLAC invoiced to the Agency to

dischargers to the EWL, such as, but not limited to, flow and strength imbalances
charges, permit fees, inspection fees, analytical fees, etc.

Section4 That Application fees for an EWL Capacity Right

Agreement shall be: $250.00

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application,

Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal

fees for wastewater generators who discharge directly through

pipeline connection to the EWL sewer system shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:

(Ownership Change with Process Changes included)

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00

- with Production Based Standards, add $563.00

with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00



Resolution No. 2019-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 4 of 6

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00

g:'ctlon 6 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall $1.625.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions
or modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc.

Section 7  That for change of business name with no process $250.00
changes shall be: .

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than
25%. Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to,
the following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge
Limits, Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without
Process Changes, etc.

Section 8 Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing No Charge

Section 9  Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the
above sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating
such process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 10 That all provisions of the Etiwanda Wastewater Line Ordinance
and any amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force
and effect.

Section 11 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution
No. 2018-6-2 pertaining to the EWL is hereby rescinded in its entirety.



Resolution No. 2019-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 5 of 6

ADOPTED this 19" day of June 2019.

ATTEST:

Kati Parker

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Paul Hofer

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2019-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 6 of 6

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
|, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2019-6-2 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 19, 2019, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Kati Parker
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, AGENCY PROGRAM CHARGES,
AND APPLICATION FEES FOR THE NON-RECLAIMABLE
WASTEWATER SYSTEM (NRWS) FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2019/20

WHEREAS, NRWS Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830 (Agreement) has
been adopted between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs
associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate User with Non Reclaimable Wastewater
System Capacity Unit (NRWSCU), in order to collect such charges;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution
of the Solids Discrepancy at East End (SDee) monitoring facility determined by the
Fractional Solids Discrepancy (FSD;) formula;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution
of the Volumetric, Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD), and NRWSCU discrepancies at
East End monitoring facility as determined by the preceding fiscal year's monitoring data;

WHEREAS, itis necessary to establish application fees for processing applications
for NRWSCU Allocations and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s NRWS;

WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public
Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is
available and at reasonable cost; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99,
may establish said fees and charges by Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2019:



Resolution No. 2019-6-3

NRWS Rates
Page 2 of 7

Section 1  That the acquisition of wastewater discharge right shall be as follows:

(A)

NRWSCU ACQUISITION RATES

. ANRWSCU for the NRWS is determined by the following formula:

Flow COD TSS.
- — " "gpd ~~“ppd _““ppd
NRWSCU = (0.6513 X 260 > + (0.1325 x 122 ) + (0.2162 x 059 )

Where:
gpd = gallons per day
ppd = pounds per day

The minimum num.ber of NRWSCU shall be 25 NRWSCU.

The purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU shall be as
established by CSDLAC or $4,172.00 per NRWSCU.

The optional annual lease rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU
shall be 5% per year of the purchase rate, i.e. $208.60 per NRWSCU per
each yea<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>